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Forward looking statement
In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-looking information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects and take 

investment decisions. This report and other statements - written and oral – that we periodically make contain forward-looking statements 

that set out anticipated results based on the management’s plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever possible to identify such 

statements by using words such as ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expects’, ‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’, and words of similar substance 

in connection with any discussion of future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realised, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions. 

The achievements of results are subject to risks, uncertainties, and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or 

uncertainties materialise, or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, 

estimated, or projected. Readers should keep this in mind. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, 

whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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Form No. MR-3
Annexure -IV

Secretarial Audit Report
For The Financial Year Ended March 31, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED

CIN: L29120MP1995PLC009327

Plot No. 401, 402 & 413 Sector III  

Industrial Area, Pithampur, (M.P.) - 454774

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 

my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on  March 31, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 according to the provisions of:

i.	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under read with notifications, exemptions and clarifications 

thereto;

ii.	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

iii.	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv.	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v.	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 

Act’):-

a.	 The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Substantial  Acquisition  of  Shares  and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 

as amended from time to time;

b.	 The   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Prohibition   of   Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and The 

Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Prohibition   of   Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from 

time to time;
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c.	 The   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Issue   of   Capital   and   Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009 and amendments from time to time. However, the regulations are not applicable to the Company during the 

Audit period since the Company has not raised any money from the public and hence, these regulations have not 

been considered for the purpose of this report;

d.	 The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Employee  Stock  Option  Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulation, 2014. However, the regulations are not applicable to the Company during the Audit period since the 

Company does not have any scheme in operation and hence, these regulations have not been considered for the 

purpose of this report;

e.	 The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  and  Listing  of  Debt  Securities) Regulations, 2008- Not 

applicable as the Company has not issue any debt securities;

f.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 as 

amended from time to time regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 as amended from time to 

time;- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period;

h.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1999- Not applicable as the Company 

has not bought back/propose to buyback any of its securities during the financial year under review. 

vi  	Taking into consideration, business activities of the Company, there are no specific regulator / law whose approval is 

required for undertaking business operations of the Company and hence no comment is invited in respect of the same. 

We have in principally verified existing systems and mechanism which is followed by the Company to ensure compliance 

of other applicable Laws like Labour Laws etc and have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers 

in respect of aforesaid systems and mechanism for compliances of other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations and 

found the satisfactory operation of the same.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)	 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board and General 

Meetings. These Standards were applicable with effect from July 1, 2015 and have been taken into consideration for 

all meetings of the Company held thereafter.

(ii) 	The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Exchanges read with SEBI (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that

We rely on Statutory Auditor’s Report in relation to the financial statements and accuracy of financial figures for Sales Tax, 

Wealth Tax, Value Added Tax, Related Party Transactions, Provident Fund, ESIC, etc. as disclosed under Financial Statements, 

Accounting Standard 18 and note on foreign currency transactions during our audit period. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 

at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the Audit period the Company has no specific events / actions that having a major bearing on 

the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standard, etc.

Note : This Report is to be read with our letter dated 26th July 2016 which is annexed as Annexure A and forms and integral 

part of this report.

For M Maheshwari & Associates 

Company Secretaries

Date   : 26th July 2016	 MANISH MAHESHWARI

Place :  Indore	 FCS 5174

C.P. No.3860

To,

The Members,

SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED

CIN: L29120MP1995PLC009327

Plot No. 401, 402 & 413 Sector III  

Industrial Area, Pithampur, (M.P.) - 454774

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.	 Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2.	 We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct 

facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

3.	 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4.	 Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rules, regulations 

and happening of events etc.

5.	 The compliances of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards are the responsibility 

of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.	 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy of 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For M Maheshwari & Associates 

Company Secretaries

Date   : 26th July 2016	 MANISH MAHESHWARI

Place :  Indore	 FCS 5174

C.P. No.3860
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Form MGT 9
Annexure - V

Extract of Annual Return
For The Financial Year Ended March 31, 2016

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1)  
of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. Registration & Other Details:

I CIN L29120MP1995PLC009327

II Registration Date 21/04/1995

III Name of the Company Shakti Pumps (India) Limited

IV Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares/Indian Non-Government Company

V
Address of the Registered office & contact 

details

Plot no. 401, 402 & 413, Sector III,  

Industrial Area, Pithampur -Dist. Dhar-M.P.- 454774

VI Whether listed company Yes

VII
Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.  

17-20, Jafferbhoy Ind. Estate, 1st Floor,  

Makwana  Road, Marol Naka,  

Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059  

Tel: +91 (0) 22 42270400 | Direct: +91 (0)22 42270423 

Fax: +91 (0)22 285037

II. Principal Business Activities of The Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

Sr. 

no.

Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the Product /

service

% to total turnover of the 

company

1. Manufacturing Pumps and Motors  28132 100%

III. Particulars of Holding , Subsidiary & Associate Companies

S. 

No.

Name Address Description

1 Shakti Pumps LLC,USA 821 West forest Brook Rd Maitland 32751 Wholly Owned Subsidiary

2 Shakti Pumps FZE,UAE Saifzone Sharjah, UAE. PO BOX 8521 Wholly Owned Subsidiary

3 Shakti Pump Pty Ltd. Australia Suite 301, Level 3, 171 Clarence Street, Sydney, NSW, 

2000

Wholly Owned Subsidiary
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IV. Shareholding Pattern			 
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total Equity)			 

i) Category-wise Share Holding			 

Category of Shareholders

No.of Shares held at the  
beginning of the year

No.of Shares held at  
the end of the year

% 
Change 
during 

the yearDemat Physical Total
% of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of Total 
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

d) Bodies Corp. 37500 0 37500 0.22 37500 0 37500 0.22 0.00

e) Banks /FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

f) Any other

f-1 DIRECTORS RELATIVES 2516000 750000 3266000 19.51 3266000 0 3266000 19.51 0.00

f-2 DIRECTORS 5083688 0 5083688 30.36 5083688 0 5083688 30.36 0.00

Total Shareholding of promoter 
(A)

7637188 750000 8387188 50.09 8387188 0 8387188 50.09 0.00

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 911852 0 911852 5.45 828709 0 828709 4.95 -0.50

b) Banks / FI 1601 0 1601 0.01 16677 0 16677 0.10 0.09

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

g) FIIs 40000 0 40000 0.24 0 0 0 0.00 -0.24

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

i) Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (B) (1) 953453 0 953453 5.69 845386 0 845386 5.05 -0.65

(2) Non - Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 3413475 0 3413475 20.39 3588444 0 3588444 21.43 1.04

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital upto `.1 lakh

2594707 79808 2674515 15.97 2496177 79808 2575985 15.38 -0.59

ii) Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in excdess 

of  `.1 lakh

962871 24800 987671 5.90 869661 24800 894461 5.34 -0.56

c) Others (Specify)

c-1 NON RESIDENT 

INDIANS(INDIVIDUALS)

269847 0 269847 1.61 272097 0 272097 1.63 0.01
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Category of Shareholders

No.of Shares held at the  
beginning of the year

No.of Shares held at  
the end of the year

% 
Change 
during 

the yearDemat Physical Total
% of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of Total 
Shares

c-2 CLEARING MEMBER 57644 0 57644 0.34 31058 0 31058 0.19 -0.16

c-3 TRUSTS 0 0 0 0.00 149174 0 149174 0.89 0.89

Sub-total (B)(2) 7298544 104608 7403152 44.21 7406611 104608 7511219 44.86 0.65

Total Public Shareholding(B)= (B)
(1)+(B)(2)

8251997 104608 8356605 49.91 8251997 104608 8356605 49.91 0.00

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs.

Promoter and Promoter Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Public - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (C) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 15889185 854608 16743793 100 16639185 104608 16743793 100 0

ii Shareholding of Promoters							     

Sl 
No.

Shareholder’s Name No.of Shares held at the beginning of the year No.of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
during the 

year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of the 

company

%of Shares Pledged 
/ encumbered to 

total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of the 

company

%of Shares Pledged 
/ encumbered to 

total shares

1 Ankit Patidar 1500000 8.96 0.00 1500000 8.96 0.00 0.00

2 Dinesh Patidar 3521488 21.03 11.36 3521488 21.03 0.00 0.00

3 Seema  Patidar 94000 0.56 100.00 94000 0.56 100.00 0.00

4 Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd. 37500 0.22 0.00 37500 0.22 0.00 0.00

5 Indira Patidar 334000 1.99 50.90 334000 1.99 50.90 0.00

6 Pallavi  Patidar 341800 2.04 53.25 341800 2.04 53.25 0.00

7 Aishwarya Patidar 385400 2.30 72.03 385400 2.30 72.03 0.00

8 Geeta  Patidar 610800 3.65 72.69 610800 3.65 72.69 0.00

9 Sunil  Patidar 1562200 9.33 64.40 1562200 9.33 64.40 0.00

Total 8387188 50.09 30.68 8387188 50.09 25.92 0.00

iii Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)	

Sl 
No.

Name of Promoter’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total shares 
of the company

No. of 
shares

% of total shares 
of the company

1 At the beginning of the year Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd. 01/04/15 37500 0.22 37500 0.22

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 37500 0.22

2 At the beginning of the year Sunil  Patidar 01/04/15 1562200 9.33 1562200 9.33

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 1562200 9.33
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Sl 
No.

Name of Promoter’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total shares 
of the company

No. of 
shares

% of total shares 
of the company

3 At the beginning of the year Seema  Patidar 01/04/15 94000 0.56 94000 0.56

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 94000 0.56

4 At the beginning of the year Dinesh Patidar 01/04/15 3521488 21.03 3521488 21.03

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 3521488 21.03

5 At the beginning of the year Indira Patidar 01/04/15 334000 1.99 334000 1.99

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 334000 1.99

6 At the beginning of the year Geeta  Patidar 01/04/15 610800 3.65 610800 3.65

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 610800 3.65

7 At the beginning of the year Pallavi  Patidar 01/04/15 341800 2.04 341800 2.04

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 341800 2.04

8 At the beginning of the year Ankit Patidar 01/04/15 1500000 8.96 1500000 8.96

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

05/06/2015 NIL NIL   

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 1500000 8.96

9 At the beginning of the year Aishwarya Patidar 01/04/15 385400 2.30 385400 2.30

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 385400 2.30
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iv Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 
ADRs):							     

Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

1 At the beginning of the year Motilal Oswal Securities Ltd-

Derivativ

01/04/15 66282 0.40 66282 0.40

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

10/04/2015 -14847 0.09 51435 0.31

17/04/2015 -2398 0.01 49037 0.29

24/04/2015 -641 0.00 48396 0.29

01/05/2015 1376 0.01 49772 0.30

08/05/2015 1613 0.01 51385 0.31

15/05/2015 -4956 0.03 46429 0.28

22/05/2015 -610 0.00 45819 0.27

29/05/2015 -10 0.00 45809 0.27

05/06/2015 1410 0.01 47219 0.28

12/06/2015 -590 0.00 46629 0.28

19/06/2015 -46604 0.28 25 0.00

26/06/2015 47590 0.28 47615 0.28

03/07/2015 6935 0.04 54550 0.33

10/07/2015 -4915 0.03 49635 0.30

17/07/2015 -5091 0.03 44544 0.27

24/07/2015 6498 0.04 51042 0.30

31/07/2015 -616 0.00 50426 0.30

07/08/2015 7635 0.05 58061 0.35

14/08/2015 -3673 0.02 54388 0.32

21/08/2015 1060 0.01 55448 0.33

28/08/2015 3631 0.02 59079 0.35

04/09/2015 672 0.00 59751 0.36

11/09/2015 -287 0.00 59464 0.36

18/09/2015 -1700 0.01 57764 0.34

09/10/2015 213 0.00 57977 0.35

16/10/2015 65 0.00 58042 0.35

23/10/2015 100 0.00 58142 0.35

06/11/2015 -680 0.00 57462 0.34

20/11/2015 11522 0.07 68984 0.41

27/11/2015 22 0.00 69006 0.41

04/12/2015 -10998 0.07 58008 0.35

11/12/2015 -25 0.00 57983 0.35

25/12/2015 -38327 0.23 19656 0.12

31/12/2015 -1636 0.01 18020 0.11

01/01/2016 7164 0.04 25184 0.15

08/01/2016 1922 0.01 27106 0.16
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

15/01/2016 17302 0.10 44408 0.27

22/01/2016 5517 0.03 49925 0.30

29/01/2016 111 0.00 50036 0.30

05/02/2016 4223 0.03 54259 0.32

12/02/2016 51 0.00 54310 0.32

19/02/2016 -2 0.00 54308 0.32

26/02/2016 -2907 0.02 51401 0.31

04/03/2016 1446 0.01 52847 0.32

11/03/2016 -52847 0.32 0 0.00

18/03/2016 2 0.00 2 0.00

25/03/2016 155 0.00 157 0.00

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 151 0.00 308 0.00

2 At the beginning of the year Eureka Stock And Share 

Broking Services 

01/04/15 2678 0.02 2678 0.02

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

10/04/2015 3100 0.02 5778 0.03

17/04/2015 47283 0.28 53061 0.32

24/04/2015 11000 0.07 64061 0.38

01/05/2015 -2050 0.01 62011 0.37

08/05/2015 415 0.00 62426 0.37

15/05/2015 285 0.00 62711 0.37

22/05/2015 -450 0.00 62261 0.37

29/05/2015 -169 0.00 62092 0.37

05/06/2015 -58372 0.35 3720 0.02

12/06/2015 4404 0.03 8124 0.05

19/06/2015 550 0.00 8674 0.05

26/06/2015 -200 0.00 8474 0.05

30/06/2015 -2000 0.01 6474 0.04

03/07/2015 -1200 0.01 5274 0.03

10/07/2015 100 0.00 5374 0.03

17/07/2015 -700 0.00 4674 0.03

24/07/2015 -50 0.00 4624 0.03

31/07/2015 -110 0.00 4514 0.03

07/08/2015 10 0.00 4524 0.03

14/08/2015 9534 0.06 14058 0.08

21/08/2015 -10100 0.06 3958 0.02

04/09/2015 -200 0.00 3758 0.02

11/09/2015 -1750 0.01 2008 0.01

09/10/2015 1615 0.01 3623 0.02

16/10/2015 -1615 0.01 2008 0.01

06/11/2015 -1408 0.01 600 0.00

08/01/2016 50 0.00 650 0.00
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

15/01/2016 -50 0.00 600 0.00

29/01/2016 400 0.00 1000 0.01

05/02/2016 -400 0.00 600 0.00

12/02/2016 500 0.00 1100 0.01

19/02/2016 -300 0.00 800 0.00

04/03/2016 -185 0.00 615 0.00

11/03/2016 85 0.00 700 0.00

18/03/2016 -100 0.00 600 0.00

25/03/2016 200 0.00 800 0.00

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 -200 0.00 600 0.00

3 At the beginning of the year Franklin Templeton Mutual 

Fund A/C Frank

01/04/15 911852 5.45 911852 5.45

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

12/06/2015 -38274 0.23 873578 5.22

19/06/2015 -4127 0.02 869451 5.19

03/07/2015 -6478 0.04 862973 5.15

10/07/2015 -31048 0.19 831925 4.97

17/07/2015 -3066 0.02 828859 4.95

24/07/2015 -150 0.00 828709 4.95

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 828709 4.95

4 At the beginning of the year VEC AIF VEC Strategic 

Advantage Scheme

01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

18/12/2015 26747 0.16 26747 0.16

25/12/2015 42549 0.25 69296 0.41

08/01/2016 15500 0.09 84796 0.51

15/01/2016 15000 0.09 99796 0.60

22/01/2016 34207 0.20 134003 0.80

29/01/2016 15171 0.09 149174 0.89

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 149174 0.89

5 At the beginning of the year V E C Strategic Advantage 

Scheme II

01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

06/11/2015 67000 0.40 67000 0.40

20/11/2015 37696 0.23 104696 0.63

04/12/2015 15000 0.09 119696 0.71

11/12/2015 5900 0.04 125596 0.75

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 125596 0.75

6 At the beginning of the year VEC Strategic Advantage 

Scheme III

01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

06/11/2015 51529 0.31 51529 0.31

13/11/2015 19690 0.12 71219 0.43

20/11/2015 21000 0.13 92219 0.55

27/11/2015 5283 0.03 97502 0.58

04/12/2015 32000 0.19 129502 0.77

11/12/2015 32000 0.19 161502 0.96

08/01/2016 6000 0.04 167502 1.00
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 167502 1.00

7 At the beginning of the year Vinay Securities Private 

Limited

01/04/15 363000 2.17 363000 2.17

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 363000 2.17

8 At the beginning of the year M L Securities And Finance 

Private Limit

01/04/15 1837383 10.97 1837383 10.97

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 1837383 10.97

9 At the beginning of the year Rajal Securities Private 

Limited

01/04/15 463400 2.77 463400 2.77

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 463400 2.77

10 At the beginning of the year Ablaze Infotech Private 

Limited

01/04/15 105600 0.63 105600 0.63

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

NIL NIL

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 105600 0.63

11 At the beginning of the year Snehal Bhupendra Shah 01/04/15 50000 0.30 50000 0.30

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

08/05/2015 30000 0.18 80000 0.48

15/05/2015 20000 0.12 100000 0.60

05/06/2015 10000 0.06 110000 0.66

12/06/2015 40000 0.24 150000 0.90

19/06/2015 12000 0.07 162000 0.97

24/07/2015 5500 0.03 167500 1.00

28/08/2015 -500 0.00 167000 1.00

11/09/2015 7500 0.04 174500 1.04

09/10/2015 20500 0.12 195000 1.16

16/10/2015 10000 0.06 205000 1.22

27/11/2015 4998 0.03 209998 1.25

04/12/2015 2 0.00 210000 1.25

11/03/2016 -50000 0.30 160000 0.96

18/03/2016 -35000 0.21 125000 0.75

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 125000 0.75
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No.of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

12 At the beginning of the year Chitranjan Baid 01/04/15 29000 0.17 29000 0.17

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

10/04/2015 55000 0.33 84000 0.50

17/04/2015 5000 0.03 89000 0.53

22/05/2015 9500 0.06 98500 0.59

05/06/2015 1000 0.01 99500 0.59

19/06/2015 4749 0.03 104249 0.62

07/08/2015 -104249 0.62 0 0.00

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00

13 At the beginning of the year Muraleedharan Kesavan 01/04/15 101000 0.60 101000 0.60

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Share holding 

during the year

10/04/2015 20000 0.12 121000 0.72

24/04/2015 11000 0.07 132000 0.79

14/08/2015 1000 0.01 133000 0.79

21/08/2015 11500 0.07 144500 0.86

04/09/2015 4000 0.02 148500 0.89

At the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 148500 0.89

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personal						    

Sl. 
No.

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

1 At the beginning of the year Dinesh  Patidar 01/04/15 3521488 21.03 3521488 21.03

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

Nil Nil

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0 3521488 21.03

2 At the beginning of the year Ramesh Patidar 01/04/15 76848 0.46 76848 0.46

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

Nil Nil

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0 76848 0.46

3 At the beginning of the year Sunil  Patidar 01/04/15 1562200 9.33 1562200 9.33

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

Nil Nil

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0 1562200 9.30

4 At the beginning of the year Navin S Patwa 01/04/15 1000 0.00 1000 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

Nil Nil

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 1000 0.00

5 At the beginning of the year Rajkumar Jain 01/04/15 100 0.00 100 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

Nil Nil

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 100 0.00
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Sl. 
No.

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

Name of Shareholder’s As On Date No. of 
Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

6 At the beginning of the year S. S. Raghuvanshi 01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 0 0.00

7 At the beginning of the year Sridhar Narayan 01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 0 0.00

8 At the beginning of the year Bal Mukund Sharma 01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 0 0.00

9 At the beginning of the year Nishtha Neema 01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 0 0.00

10 At the beginning of the year Akhilesh Maru 01/04/15 2 0.00 2 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 2 0.00

11 At the beginning of the year R. Shadananan 01/04/15 0 0.00 0 0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Share holding during the year

At the end of the year 31/03/16 0 0.00 0 0.00
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VI. Remuneration of Director and KMP
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. 

No.

Particular of Remuneration Mr. Dinesh 

Patidar,  

Managing 

Director

Mr. Sunil Patidar, 

Whole-time 

Director

Mr. Ramesh 

Patidar,  

Whole time 

Director

Total

1 Gross Salary 1,68,00,000 13,09,600 20,93,220 2,02,02,820

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

- - -

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 

17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

- - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 

17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961

0 - -

2 Stock Options 0 - -

3 Sweat Equity 0 - -

4 Commission 0 -

- as % of profit 0 -

- others, specify. 0 - -

5 Others, please specify 0 - -

Total 1,68,00,000 13,09,600 20,93,220 2,02,02,820

Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A.

V. Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment		                                                                                                                  

 `In Lacs 

Secured Loans 

excluding deposits

Unsecured 

Loans

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 10131.03 0 0 10131.03

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 10131.03 0 0 10131.03

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Addition 1196.69 0 0 1196.69

Reduction 1146.31 0 0 1146.31

Net Change 50.38 0 0 50.38

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 10181.41 0 0 10181.41

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 10181.41 0 0 10181.41
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:
1. Independent Directors: No remuneration was paid to independent directors

Sl. 

No.

Particular of 

Remuneration

Mr. S.S. 

Raghuwanshi

Mr. Navin 

Patwa

Mr. Balmukund 

Sharma 

Mr. Raj 

Kumar Jain

Mrs. Nishtha 

Neema

Total

1 -Fee for attending 

Board/ Committee 

Meetings

60000 80000 80000 Nil 60000 280000

2 -Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 - Others, please 

specify

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total B.1 60000 80000 80000 Nil 60000 280000

2. Other Non Executive Directors: No remuneration was paid to other Non Executive directors

Sl. 

No.

Particular of Remuneration Total

1 -Fee for attending Board/Committee Meetings -

2 -Commission - -

3 - Others, please specify - -

Total B.2 0 0

Total (B1+B2) 0 0

Total Managerial Remuneration 0 0

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD.

Sl. 

No.

Particular of Remuneration Mr. R Shadananan 

Company Secretary

Mr. Akhilesh Maru, 

CFO

Total

1 Gross Salary 7,13,681 2009662 27,23,343

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 

of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income 

Tax Act, 1961

- - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 

Tax Act, 1961

- - -

2 Stock Options - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- Others, specify…. - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total C 7,13,681 20,09,662 27,23,343
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VII. Penalty/Punishment/Compounding of Offences

Type Section of the 

Companies Act

Brief 

Description

Details of Penalty /

Punishment / Compounding 

fees imposed

AUTHORITY [RD / 

NCLT / COURT]

Appeal made, if 

any (give details)

A. Company

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

B. Director

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

C. Other Officer in default

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

There were no penalties, punishments, compounding of offences for the year ended March 31, 2016.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Shakti Pumps India Limited

Dinesh Patidar

Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN 00549552)
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Conservation of Energy, 
Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo

Annexure - VI

[Section 134 (3) (M) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Conservation of Energy:-                       

Sl. No. Particulars

1 the steps taken or impact on conservation of 

energy;

Company has installed energy efficient LED lights in place of 

conventional lights .We achieved annual savings of 60000KWH.

2 the steps taken by the Company for utilizing 

alternate sources of energy;

Solar Photovoltaic System installed for internal consumption and 

installation of DG set.

3 the capital investment on energy conservation 

equipments

0.20

Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption As a part of our Green Initiatives Road Map is being prepared for 

migrating towards solar power. Initial technical feasibility study has 

shown potential of huge power savings.

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, 

cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution

Day to day KAIZAN has reduced maintenance cost and improved 

production cycle. 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during 

the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 

the financial year

No imported technology 

 (a) the details of technology imported –

 (b) the year of import –

 (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed –

 (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has 

not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

–

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development

`1.81 Cr.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

(i) The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual 

inflows during the year; 

`123.41 Cr.

(ii) and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in 

terms of actual outflows.

`27.40 Cr.
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Report on  
Corporate Governance

Report on corporate governance for the financial ended on 31st March 2016 ,as stipulated in 
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the company with the Stock Exchanges for the period 
1st April ,2015 to 30th November ,2015 and as per relevant provisions of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(herein after referred as the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015) for the period 1st  December, 2015 
to 31st March 2016 is Set out below:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:
The Company has adopted the code of governance as a responsible corporate citizen and to serve all stake holders viz. 

the employees, shareholders, customers, vendors and the society and thereby   retaining and maximizing stakeholders trust 

and value legally and ethically. The company believes that doing business in a transparent, fair and ethical way will help the 

company to achieve new heights in the long run.

The company is in compliance with all the regulations stipulated by the Companies Act 2013 and rules thereof and Clause 

49 of Listing Agreement /SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

2. Board of Directors:
The Board of Directors runs the company on fair and ethical principles as it plays an important role in enhancing stakeholder’s 

value. The Executive Directors are responsible for the day-to-day management of the Company subject to the supervision, 

direction and control of the Board of Directors. 

Composition of Board:
The Board of Directors of the company comprises an optimum combination of Executive and non Executive Directors, 

as required under Clause 49 of Listing Agreements and regulation 17(1) (b) SEBI Listing Regulations 2015. During the year 

ended March 31, 2016, the Board of Directors of the Company consisted of 9 (nine) Directors with out of which 3 (Three) 

Executive Director including Chairman, 5 (five) Independent Directors including one woman Director and 1 (one) Nominee 

Director appointed by AF Holdings.  The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge 

and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities productively and provide effective leadership to the 

Company.

Independent Directors:
As required under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, all independent directors have declared that 

they meet the criteria of independence.

Pursuant to schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013 every Director has been issued the letter of appointment containing the 

terms and conditions of his /her appointment.

None of the Independent Directors are serving as independent directors in more than seven listed Companies, nor are 

serving in more than three Listed Companies as whole time Directors.  
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The names, position and categories of directors, their attendance at the board meetings held  during the year and the last  

Annual General meeting and also the number of Directorships and committee positions held by them in other public limited  

companies are given below:-

No. of Directorship, Membership, membership and chairmanship held by the directors in the board and committees of other 

companies.

S. 

N.

Name of 

Directors

Category of 

Directorship

No. of Board 

Meetings

Attendance 

at last AGM

No of outside 

Directorship 

in Public 

Limited Held

No. of Committee position 

held in other Public Limited 

Companies

Held Attended Membership Chairmanship

1 Mr. Dinesh Patidar Executive 5 5 Yes 1 - -

2 Mr. Sunil Patidar Executive 5 3 Yes 1 - -

3 Mr. Ramesh 

Patidar

Executive 5 4 Yes - - -

4 Mr. Rajkumar Jain Independent 5 3 No - - -

5 Mr. S.S. 

Raghuwanshi

Independent 5 5 No - - -

6 Mr. Navin S Patwa Independent 5 4 Yes - - -

7 Mr. Balmukund 

Sharma

Independent 5 4 Yes - - -

8 Mr. Sridhar 

Narayan

Nominee 

Director

5 3 No - - -

9 Mrs. Nishtha 

Neema

Woman 

Independent 

Director

5 3 Yes 2 1 1

Board Meetings:
During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, Five Board meetings were held on April, 20 2015 May 21, 2015, August 08, 

2015; November 6 2015, and February 12, 2016. The maximum time gap between two consecutive meetings was not more 

than one hundred and twenty days. 

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

3. Board Committees:
Committees of the Board and other related information are provided hereunder: Composition of Board level Committees

3.1 Audit Committee:
The terms of reference of Audit Committee. Audit committee is constituted according to the provisions of Regulation 18 SEBI 

Listing Regulations, 2015 read with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company’s Audit committee consists of four Directors, of which three are Non-executive Independent Directors. All the 

members have adequate knowledge in the areas of finance and accounting.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the audit committee.

The committee takes advice and recommendations from all the departmental heads, internal auditor, and statutory auditors 

whenever required. 

3.2 Terms of Reference:
Terms of reference of the committee broadly are as under:-

1)	 Overseeing the   Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
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2)	 Considering and recommending the appointment, re-appointment of the Statutory Auditor and Cost Auditors, fixation 

of the audit fees and fees for any other services rendered by them and if required, the replacement or removal of the 

Auditors. 

3)   Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the 

board for approval, with particular reference to:

a) 	 Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statements to be included in the Board’s Report in 

terms of 134(3)(c)  of the companies Act 2013.

b) 	 Change if any in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

c) 	 Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.

d) 	 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e) 	 Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

f) 	 Disclosure of any related party transactions

g) 	 Qualifications in the draft audit report 

4)    	 Reviewing with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.

5)  	 Reviewing with the management the statement of uses /application of Funds raised through an issue (Public, Right, 

Preferential Issues), The Statements of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document 

Notices/Prospectus/Notice and Report submitted by the Monitoring agency the utilization of proceeds of a public or 

right issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in the matter.

6)  	 Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of Audit Process.

7)  	 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related   Parties.

8)    	 Scrutiny of Inter corporate Loans and Investments.

9)    	 Valuation of Undertakings or Assets of the Company where ever it is necessary.

10)  	 Evaluation of Internal Financial Control and Risk Management.

11) 	 Reviewing with Management Performance of Statutory and Internal auditor Adequacy of Internal Control Systems.

12) 	 Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function, if any including the Structure of Internal Audit Department, Staffing 

and Seniority of the Official Heading of the Department, Reporting Structure Coverage and Frequency of Internal Audit.

13) 	 Discussion with Internal Auditors of any Significant Findings and follow- up thereon.

14) 	 Reviewing the Findings of any Internal Investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected 

Fraud or Irregularity or failure of Internal Control Systems of a material Nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

15) 	 Discussion with Statutory Auditor before the Audit Commences, about the nature and Scope of Audit as well as post 

Audit Discussion to ascertain any area of Concern.

16) 	 To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the Depositors, Debenture Holders, Shareholders (In case 

of Non Payment of Declare Dividend) and Creditors.

17) 	 To Review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.

18) 	 Approval of Appointment of CFO (i.e. Whole time Finance Director or any other Person heading the Finance Function 

for discharging that Function) after assessing the qualification experience and background etc of the candidate.

19) 	 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

The powers and role of the Audit committee is in accordance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the listing agreement/

Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 and Section 177 of the companies act 2013 and includes oversight of the 

company’s financial process, reviewing the financial statements, review of significant related party transactions, adequacy of 

internal audit and look in to such matters as mandated.
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The Audit Committee Comprises of 4 (Four) members namely Mr.  S. S. Raghuwanshi, Mr. Rajkumar Jain, Mr. Dinesh Patidar 

and Mr. Navin S Patwa and the said Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f May 21, 2015 the new committee Comprises 

of 4 (Four) members namely Ms. Nishtha Neema, Mr.  S. S. Raghuwanshi, Mr. Dinesh Patidar and Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, 4 (Four) meeting of the Audit Committee were held on May 21, 2015; August 

08, 2015; November 06 2015 and February 12, 2016.

S.N Name Category Number of meetings during the year 2015-16

Held Attended

1 Ms.  Nishtha Neema Independent Director 4 3

2 Mr. S.S. Raghuwanshi Independent Director 4 4

3 Mr. Dinesh Patidar Executive Director 4 4

4 Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma Independent Director 4 3

5 Mr. Navin S. Patwa Independent Director 4 1

6 Mr. Rajkumar Jain Independent Director 4 1

4. Nomination, and Remuneration Committee:-
4.1	 The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee, as per the requirement of Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

4.2	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee Comprises of 3 (Three) members namely Mr.  S. S. Raghuwanshi, Mr. 

Rajkumar Jain, and Mr. Navin S Patwa, and the said Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f May 21, 2015 the new 

committee Comprises of 4 (Four) members namely Mr. S. S. Raghuwanshi, Mr. Rajkumar Jain, Mr. Navin S Patwa and  

Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma all are Independent Directors. During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, 4 (Four) Meeting 

were held during the year i.e. May 21,  2015, August 08,  2015, November 06  2015, February 12,  2016 and the details of 

meetings held and attendance  are as follows:-

S.N. Name Category Number of Meetings during the Year 2015-16

Held Attended

1 Mr. Rajkumar Jain Independent Director 4 3

2 Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi Independent Director 4 4

3 Mr. Navin S. Patwa Independent Director 4 4

4 Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma Independent Director 4 3

 4.3	 The terms of references of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:-  

i)	 Formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key Managerial Personnel and other 

employees.

ii)	 Formulation or criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors of the Board.

iii)	 Devising a Policy on Board diversity: and 

iv)	 Identifying Persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry 

out evaluation of every Directors Performance.
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4.4	 Details of Remuneration paid/ payable to the Directors during the Financial Year 2015-16 are as follows:-

Name Category Salary including employer’s  

contribution to provident fund

Perquisites Sitting fees 

(In `.)

Mr. Dinesh Patidar Executive 1,68,00,000 Nil Nil

Mr. Sunil Patidar Executive 12,00,000 1,04,300 Nil

Mr. Ramesh Patidar Executive 19,20,000 1,73,220 Nil

Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi Independent Nil Nil 60,000

Mr. Rajkumar Jain Independent Nil Nil Nil

Mr. Navin S. Patwa Independent Nil Nil 80,000

Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma Independent Nil Nil 80,000

Mr. Sridhar Narayan Nominee  Nil Nil Nil

Mrs. Nishtha Neema Independent Nil Nil 60,000

5. Stakeholder Relationship Committee:
5.1   The Company has constituted stakeholder Relationship Committee which shall act in accordance with the prescribed 

provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and inter alia approves transfer/transmission of share, issue of 

duplicate/remetarialization of shares and consolidation, Splitting of Certificate redressal of complaints from investors 

etc.

5.2    The Committee Comprises of 4 (Four) members namely Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi, Mr. B. R. Patidar, Mr. Akhilesh Maru and 

Mr. Navin S Patwa. and the said Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f May 21, 2015. The new committee Comprises 

of 5 (Five) members namely Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi, Mr. B. R. Patidar, Mr. Akhilesh Maru, Mr. Navin S Patwa and Mr. Bal 

Mukund Sharma. During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, 4 (Four) Meeting were held during the year i.e. May 21, 

2015, August 08,  2015, November 06,  2015, February 12, 2016 and the details are as follows:-

S.N. Name Category Number of Meetings during the Year 2015-16

Held Attended

1 Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi Independent Director 4 3

2 Mr. Balmukund Sharma Independent Director 4 3

3 Mr. Navin S. Patwa Independent Director 4 4

4 Mr. B.R. Patidar Member 4 4

5 Mr. Akhilesh Maru CFO 4 4

5.3	 The terms of reference of Stakeholder Relationship Committee are as follows:-

1) 	 Looks into the Share holders Complaints like Non Receipt of Dividend warrants, Non receipt   of Annual reports, 

Transfer of Shares Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates, Approving Demat Request.

2) 	 Oversee the Performance of Share Transfer Agent and recommend measures for overall improvement in the Investor 

Services.

6. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:
6.1	 In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013, a separate meeting of the Independent 

Director was held on November 06, 2015. Without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the 

Management.

6.2	 The following Independent Directors were present at the Meeting Namely Mr. Navin S. Patwa, Mrs. Nishtha Neema,  

Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma, Mr. Rajkumar Jain, and Mr. S. S. Raghuvanshi. 

6.3	 The Meeting reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.
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6.4	 Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company.

6.5  Assist the quantity and quality and timeliness of law of information between Company Management and Board.

7. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
7.1     The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted by The Board of Directors of the Company 

As per Provision of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) rules, 2014.

7.2   The Terms of reference of the Corporate Social responsibility Committee of the Company are as under:-

(a)	 To formulate and recommend to the Board a Corporate Social responsibility policy which shall indicate the Activities 

to be undertaken by the Company as specified in the Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b)	 To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in Clause (a) in a financial year 

(c)	 To monitor the Corporate Social responsibility policy of the Company from time to time and

(d)	 Any other matter/thing as may be considered expedient.        

7.3     Composition:

	 The Committee Comprises of 4 (Four) Members namely Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi, Mr. Rajkumar Jain, Mr. Dinesh Patidar and 

Mr. Navin S Patwa. and the  said Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f May 21, 2015 the new committee Comprises 

of 4 (Four) members namely Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi, Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma, Mr. Rajkumar Jain, and Mrs. Nishtha Neema. 

7.4.    During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, 2 (two) Meeting were held during the year i.e. May 21, 2015,  November 

06, 2015 the details are as follows:-

Name of Member Designation Number of Meetings during the Year 2015-16

Held Attended

Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma Chairman 2 1

Mr. S .S. Raghuvanshi Member 2 2

Mr. Rajkumar Jain Member 2 2

Mr. Nishtha Neema Member 2 1

Mr. Navin S. Patwa Member 2 1

Mr. Dinesh Patidar Member 2 1

8. General Body Meeting
8.1) The details of last three years Annual General Meeting and Extra-Ordinary General Meeting are as follows:-

Year AGM/EGM Date of AGM/EGM Time Venue

2012-13 AGM September 27, 2013 10.00 A.M. Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, 

Pithampur, Dist.-Dhar (M.P.)- 454774

2013-14 EGM January 9, 2014 10.00 A.M. Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, 

Pithampur, Dist.-Dhar (M.P.)- 454774

2013-14 AGM July 31,2014 11:00AM Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector –III, Industrial Area, 

Pithampur Dist- Dhar (M.P.)- 454774

2013-14 EGM October 20,2014 11:00A.M. Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, 

Pithampur, Dist.-Dhar (M.P.)- 454774

2014-15 AGM September 26, 2015 11.30.A.M Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, 

Pithampur, Dist.-Dhar (M.P.)-454774
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8.2) Special resolutions passed in the last three years General Meetings:-

18th Annual General Meeting held on 8th September, 2013

Nil 

Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 9, 2014, one  Special Resolution was  passed as Special resolution as 

mentioned hereunder:-  

i)	 To get consent of the board to issue offer and allot up to 15,00,000 convertible equity warrants on preferential basis, 

convertible in to shares of the company of a nominal value of `10/ each at a price to be determined as per the provisions 

the existing rules and regulations 

19th Annual General Meeting held on 31th July, 2014, Seven Resolutions were passed as Special resolutions as mentioned 

hereunder:-  

i)	 To appoint Ms. Pooja Mahajan as a Nominee Director.

ii)	 To appoint Mr. Rajkumar Jain as an Independent Director to hold office till the 22nd Annual General Meeting to be held in 

2017.

iii)	 To appoint Mr. S.S. Raghuvanshi as an Independent Director to hold office till the 22nd Annual General Meeting to be held 

in 2017.

iv)	 To appoint Mr. Navin S. Patwa as an Independent Director to hold office till the 24th Annual General Meeting to be held in 

2019.

v)	 To Increase in the Remuneration of Mr. Dinesh Patidar Chairman cum Managing Director from ̀ 3,25,000/- to ̀ 14,00,000/- 

per month with effect from April 1st 2014 for the remaining period of his tenure expiring on January 29,2016.

vi)  To get consent of the company to accord powers to the Board of Directors as required under section 180(1)(a) and other 

applicable provisions , if any of the companies act 2013 to lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the 

whole of the undertaking of the company by way of creation of security on the movable and/or immovable properties of 

the company  through mortgage hypothecation, pledge, assignment etc.  

vii)	To get consent of the Company to accord powers to the Board of Directors as required under section 180(1) (a) and 

other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013 to borrow from Banks and Financial Institutions any sum / sum of 

monies up to `500 Crores, irrespective of it exceeds or not of the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the 

Company. 

Extra ordinary general meeting held on October 20 2014, Two Special Resolutions were passed as Special resolution as 

mentioned hereunder:-  

i)	  To increase the authorized capital of the Company 2,50,00,000 equity shares of 10/- each to 4,00,00,000 equity shares 

of 10/- each.

ii)	 To get consent to the issue compulsory convertible preference shares of 15,00,000 to AFHoldings  of Mauritius at a 

nominal value of `100 each at a premium of `200/- each aggregating to `45,00,00,000/- Convertible in to 16,36,363 

equity shares of `10.00 each at a premium of `265/-each subject to the compliance of the existing rules and regulations 

of the companies act and SEBI ICDR Regulation, 2015.         

20th Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2015, One  Special Resolution was passed as Special resolution as 

mentioned hereunder:-  

i)	 Ratify the  disclosure as per the Regulation 73 (1) (e) of chapter V11 of SEBI (ICDR ) Regulations 2009 and as insisted by 

BSE  to  identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate  beneficial owner of the shares in the matter of allotment  of 

15,00,000 CCPS  to AFHOLDINGS 

8.3) Postal ballot:- 
No resolution requiring postal ballot as recommended under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement/SEBI Listing Regulation 

2015, was placed for shareholders approval at the meeting.
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8.4) Subsidiary Companies

S. No. Name of Company Relation 

01 Shakti Pumps LLC, USA Wholly Owned Subsidiary

02 Shakti Pumps FZE, UAE Wholly Owned Subsidiary

03 Shakti Pumps Pty. Ltd., Australia Wholly Owned Subsidiary

8.5) Related Party Transactions

S. No Name of Party Nature of Transaction Amount in `

1 Shakti Pumps LLC, USA  Sale of Pump & Motors 16,63,25,589

2 Shakti Pumps FZE , UAE Sale of Pump & Motors 29,07,79,907

3 Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd. Australia Sale of Pump & Motors 34,31,136

4 Shakti Irrigation India Limited Purchase of Components 8,76,96,515

5 Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd Purchase of Dies 1025,56,804

Sale of Die Material 98,559

6 Shakti Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Purchase of Solar Systems 6,43,14,751

7 Dinesh Patidar Remuneration 1,68,00,000

8

 

Sunil Patidar Remuneration 12,00,000

Other Allowances 1,09,600

9 Ramesh Patidar Remuneration 19,20,000

Other Allowances 1,73,220

9. Disclosures

i) Disclosure on materially related party transactions:
All transaction entered into with related Parties as defined under Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 

during the financial year were in the ordinary course of Business and at arms length basis and do not attract the provisions 

of section 188 of the Companies Act,  2013. There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the 

financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

ii) Disclosure on accounting treatments:
In the Preparation of financial statements, the company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. The Significant accounting policies which are consistently applies have been set out in notes to 

the financial statements. 

iii) Risk management:
The Company has laid down Risk Assessment and Minimization procedures and the same is periodically reviewed by the 

Board to ensure that the executive management controls the risk in properly defined framework.

iv) Details of non compliances by the Company penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by stock 
exchanges, SEBI, any other statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market:-  
The Company has complied with the requirements of Listing agreements/ SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 with stock exchanges 

as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI No penalties/strictures were imposed against by SEBI and Stock Exchanges any 

other statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market during last three years.

g)	 A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to reconcile the total admitted equity share 

capital with the National Securities Depositary Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) 
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and the total issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in 

agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL 

and CDSL. 

h)	 The Company has also undertaken Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-16 which, inter alia, includes audit of 

compliance with Companies Act and Rules made under the Act, Listing Agreement and Regulations and Guidelines 

prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed with this annual report. 

v) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:
In Compliance with the provision of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2015 and regulation 4 of the Listing Regulations 

the Company framed a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy and the same has also been placed on the website of the 

Company. None of the employees of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

vi) Policy regarding Material subsidiaries:
The Company does not have any material unlisted Indian subsidiary Company.

10. Prevention of Insider Trading:
The Company properly advised and cautioned the management, staff and other relevant business associates on the procedure 

to be followed while dealing with the securities of the Company in the light the (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 

2015. The same has been displayed in the Company’s website.

11. Foreign exchange risk and hedging activities       
The company has exposure to foreign exchange risk vis-à-vis Total Sales /Purchases of the Company.  

The Company has a mechanism in place wherein a dedicated team keeps a close watch on the market behaviour and adopts 

best purchase /sale practices to minimize the effect of price/foreign exchange fluctuation.

12. Means of Communications:

(i)	 Quarterly Results: The quarterly, financial results of the Company are published in  atleast one English language national 

daily  newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and in one daily news paper published in the 

language of the region i.e. Hindi daily newspaper and are also displayed on the Company’s website www.shaktipumps.

com.

(ii)	 News Releases, Presentations, etc.: Official news releases and Official Media Releases are regularly sent on event basis 

to the Stock Exchanges.

(iii)	 Website: the Company’s website www.shaktipumps.com contains a separate dedicated section ‘Financial’ where 

Shareholders information is available. The Annual Report is also available on the website in a user-friendly and 

downloadable form.

(iv)	 Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, consolidated Financial Statements, 

Directors Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. 

(v)	 BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the “Listing Center”): The Listing Center of BSE is a web based application 

designed by BSE for corporate. All periodically compliances filing like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report 

etc. are also filed electronically on the Listing Center.

(vi)	 NSE Corporate Compliance & NEAPS (the “NEAPS”): The NEAPS of NSE is a web based application designed by NSE for 

corporate. All periodically compliances filing like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report etc. are also filed 

electronically on the Listing Center NSE 

(vii)	 SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web based 

complaints redress system.
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13. General Shareholders Information:-

13.1) Annual General Meeting to be held (Day, date, time and venue)

Day      Tuesday

Date  September 27, 2016

Time        11.30 A.M.

Venue Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, Pithampur, Dist.-Dhar (M.P.) - 454774

13.2) Financial Calendar 2016-17

Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 30th June 2016:-On or before 14th August 2016. 

Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 30th September 2016:-On or before 14th November 2016.

Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 31st December 2016:-On or before 14th February 2017.

Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 31st March 2017:-On or before 30th May 2017.

13.3) Dividend:
A dividend at the rate of 15% i.e. `1.5/- per Equity Share is recommended by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 

May 30, 2016 which is subject to the approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and if approved will be payable on or 

after September 27, 2016 but within the Statutory time limit of 30 days. 

13.4) Book Closure Date:
From Tuesday, 20th September 2016, to Tuesday, 27th September 2016, (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General 

Meeting and Declaration of Dividend.

13.5) Unclaimed Dividend 
During the year, dividend amounting to `77,975/- that had not been claimed by the share holders for the year ended 31st 

March 2008 was transferred to the credit of Investor Education and Protection Fund as required under section 124(5) & (6) 

of the Companies Act 2013.

The Company will be transferring the unclaimed dividend for the Year ended March 31st 2009, in December 2016.

All share holders who have not so far encashed the dividend for the said period are requested to lodge their claims before 

November 2016. 

13.6) Listing on the Stock Exchanges
Company’s equity shares are listed on the following stock exchanges .The annual listing fee is paid up to 2016-17. 

Name of Stock Exchanges and Address Stock Code/Symbol

BSE Limited (BSE) P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001 531431

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) “Exchange Plaza”, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051. 

SHAKTIPUMP

13.7) ISIN Code:
INE908D01010

13.8) Custodial fee: 
The Company has paid the custodial fee to the NSDL and CDSL for the Financial Year 2016-17.

13.9) Corporate Identification Number (CIN):
L29120MP1995PLC009327
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13.10) Stock Market data: 
The month-wise highest and lowest and total number of shares traded during the last financial year was as follows:

a) BSE Limited

Month Highest Lowest Total No. of Shares traded

Apr 15 228.10 193.50 471613

May 15 215.00 187.00 281007

Jun 15 208.90 172.00 406407

Jul 15 201.30 181.40 380764

Aug 15 191.00 121.10 529101

Sep 15 146.00 120.80 156511

Oct 15 158.40 139.00 319971

Nov 15 160.40 138.00 216560

Dec 15 174.70 146.60 163258

Jan 16 175.40 135.00 131220

Feb 16 140.70 95.00 130202

Mar 16 158.20 108.10 889849

b)  National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Month Highest Lowest Total No. of Shares traded

Apr 15 230.00 195.00 918552

May 15 214.95 186.00 716366

Jun 15 209.25 170.70 861521

Jul 15 202.90 179.75 1124677

Aug 15 190.90 124.00 1497509

Sep 15 145.85 120.85 540882

Oct 15 159.00 134.20 864130

Nov 15 160.00 132.60 633056

Dec 15 173.00 145.95 441651

Jan 16 174.90 135.90 444348

Feb 16 142.00 95.15 446649

Mar 16 158.80 109.70 3900054

13.11) Registrar and Transfer agent:
Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

17-20, Jafferbhoy Ind. Estate,

1st Floor, Makhwana  Road,

Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059, India.

Ph. No. - (022) 28594060, 28596060

Fax No. - (022) 28503748

Email - pratapp@adroitcorporate.com
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13.12) Share transfer system:
All valid requests for transfer of equity shares in physical mode received for transfer at the office of the Registrar and Transfer 

Agents or at the Registered Office of the Company are processed and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of 

receipt. 

13.13) Shareholding as on March 31, 2016. 

a. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2016.

Range of equity 

shares held

No. of 

Shareholders

% Number of Shares Face Value per 

equity shares  

(in `)

% of Shareholding

Up to-500 9619 89.27 1114362 11143620 6.66

501-1000 578 5.36 471622 4716220 2.82

1001-2000 288 2.67 439374 4393740 2.62

2001-3000 82 0.76 207878 2078780 1.24

3001-4000 41 0.38 149036 1490360 0.89

4001-5000 35 0.32 164045 1640450 0.98

5001-10000 67 0.62 476057 4760570 2.84

10000 and Above 65 0.60 13721419 137214190 81.95

Total 10775 100.00 16743793 167437930 100.00

b. Categories of Shareholding as on March 31, 2016.

S.N. Category Number of Shares holders % of Shareholders No. of Shares % of Shareholding

1 Resident Individuals 10162 94.31 3470446 20.73

2 Non Resident Indians 

(Individuals) 

190 1.76 272097 1.63

3 Corporate Bodies 

(Promoter)

1 0.01 37500 0.22

4 Corporate Bodies 290 2.69 3496255 20.88

5 Mutual funds 3 0.03 828709 4.95

6 Banks 1 0.01 5953 0.04

6 Directors (Promoter) 2 0.02 5083688  30.36

7 Directors Relatives 

(Promoter)

6 0.06 3266000 19.51

8 Financial Institutions 1 0.01 10724 0.06

9 Trust 1 0.01 149174 0.89

10 Clearing Member 84 0.78 31058 0.19

11 Corporate Body (Broker) 34 0.32 92189 0.55

Total 10775 100.00 16743793 100.00
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c. Dematerialization of Shares 31/03/2016.

S.N. Mode of Holding No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % age

1 NSDL 6551 13583392 81.13

2 CDSL 4160 3055793 18.25

3 Physical 64 104608 0.62

Total 10775 16749793 100.00

99.38% of the Company’s Paid-up Equity Share Capital is dematerialized as on March 31, 2016. Trading in Equity Shares of the 

Company is permitted only in dematerialized form. 

13.14) Address for correspondence  
The Shareholder may address their communication/suggestions/grievances/queries to:-

The Company Secretary

Shakti Pumps (India) Limited

Plot No. 401, 402, 413, Sector III , Industrial Area 

Pithampur Dist. Dhar- M.P.-454774.

Tel:- 07292 410552  |  Fax:-07292 410519

Email:-cs@shaktipumpsindia.com

13.15) Plant location
i) Plot No. 401, 402 & 413, Sector III, Industrial Area, Pithampur District - Dhar, M.P. 454774

ii) SEZ Unit: Sector III F - 14,15 Phase - I, Pithampur, Dist. - Dhar, M.P. 454774

13.16) Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory requirements:
Compliance with Mandatory requirements and adoption of Non-Mandatory requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement/ SEBI Listing Regulation 2015:-

The company has complied with all mandatory requirements as per clause 49 of the Listing agreement/ SEBI Listing Regulation 

2015. Statutory auditor’s certificate to this effect has been included in this report SEBI Listing Regulation 2015.

The company has also adopted the following non mandatory requirements under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement / SEBI 

Listing Regulation 2015.

a) The internal auditors  of the company are directly reporting to the audit committee of the Board 

Declaration Code of Conduct
This is to confirm that the Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the its member and 

senior management personnel of the Company and the same has also been posted on the Company’s website. It is further 

confirmed that All the Director and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code 

of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016, as envisaged under SEBI (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 

Date: May 30, 2016                                                                             		  Dinesh Patidar

Place: Pithampur                                                           	                                  Managing Director

DIN:-00549552
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Certificate of Compliance with 
The Corporate Governance
To,

The Members,

SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of M/s SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED (“the 

Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2016 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with 

the stock exchanges for the period  1st  April 2015 to 30th  November 2015 and as per the relevant  provision of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as referred to in regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI Listing Regulation 

2015 for the period 1st  December 2015 to 31st March 2016.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. 

Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 

the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and the representations 

made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/ SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:014442C

Place: Indore 	 Vinay Gandhi 

Date: May 30, 2016	 (Proprietor)

M. No. 75972
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CEO/CFO Certificate
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations the CEO/ CFO Certificate as Per the 
Format Specified In Part B of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations 2015). 

To,	 30th May, 2016

Shakti Pumps (India) Limited

Plot No. 401, 402, & 413, Sector III, Industrial Area

Pithampur M.P.-454775

Certification by Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) 

LIMITED, to the best of our knowledge and belief certifies that:-

a.	 We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March, 31, 2016 and that 

to the best of our knowledge and belief;

i.	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements 

that might be misleading;

ii.	 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b.  We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated 

the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and have 

disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 

we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d.   We have indicated, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:-

i.	 significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii.	 significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements; and

iii.	 Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 

or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over the financial reporting.

Yours faithfully,

	 For Shakti Pumps (India) Limited	 For Shakti Pumps (India) Limited 

	 Dinesh Patidar	 Akhilesh Maru  

	 Managing Director	 Chief Financial Officer

	 DIN:-00549552                                                                                                    
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of,

SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LTD.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial 

statements of SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 

31, 2016, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash 

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial 

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 

(‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation 

of these standalone financial statements that give true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance 

and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 

of the act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 

of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the act for safeguarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into accounts the provisions of the Act, the accounting 

and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 

included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act 

and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those 

standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements are free 

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 

auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 

Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give 

a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the 

overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required 

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

31st March 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 

2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 

the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 

the extent available.
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2.	 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.	 we have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

audit.

b.	 in our opinion proper books of account as required 

by law have been kept by the company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books;

c.	 the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, and 

cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account;

d.	 in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 

rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e.	 on the basis of written representations received 

from the directors as on March 31, 2016 and taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of section 

164(2) of the Act; and

f.	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g.	 with respect to the other matters to be included in 

the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us:

i)	 the Company does not have any pending 

litigations which would impact its financial 

position;

ii)	 the company did not have any long term 

contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 

losses;

iii)	 there has been no delay in transferring 

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

company.

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 014442C

	 Vinay Gandhi
Place: Pithampur	 Proprietor
Date : 30.05.2016	 M No. 75972
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Annexure “A” to the Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors Report to the members of the company on the standalone financial 

statements for the year ended 31 March 2016, we report that:

1.	 In respect of its fixed Assets:

a)	 The Company is maintaining proper records 

showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets in respect of all 

its locations on the basis of available information.

b) 	 As explained to us, all the fixed Assets have been 

physically verified during the year by the management 

in accordance with a regular programme of 

verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals 

which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to 

the size of the company and the nature of its assets. 

According to the information and explanation given 

to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on 

such physical verification.

2.	 In respect of its inventories:

a)	 The inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) 

has been physically verified by the management 

during the year at reasonable interval. In respect 

of inventory lying with third parties, these have 

substantially been confirmed by them. In our 

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b)	 In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification 

of inventory followed by the management are 

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of 

the company and nature of its business.

c)	 On the basis of our examination of the inventory 

records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining 

proper records of inventory. As explained to us, 

there were no material discrepancies noticed on 

physical verification.

3.	 In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted 

by the company to companies, firms or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of 

the act:

a)	 The company has granted loan to one body 

corporate covered in the register maintained under 

section 189 of the Act as follows:

Name of the Party Max. Amount 

Outstanding during 

The Year

Balance as on 

31.03.2016

Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd Rs.1,00,582,659/- Rs.1,00,582,659/-

b)	 In case of loan granted to the body corporate 

listed in the register maintained under section 189 

of the Act, the borrower have been regular in the 

payment of the interest as stipulated. The terms do 

not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans 

are repayable on demand.

c)	 There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees 

one lakh in respect of the loan granted to the body 

corporate listed in the register maintained under 

section 189 of the Act.

4.	 In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanation given to us, there is an adequate Internal 

Control system commensurate with the size of the 

company and the nature of its business for the purchase 

of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. 

Further, on the basis of our examination of the books 

and records of the company, carried out in accordance 

with the auditing standards generally accepted in India 

and according to the information and explanation given 

to us, we have neither come across nor have been 

informed of any continuing failure to correct major 

weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

5.	 In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanation given to us, the company has not accepted 

deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the 

provisions of clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order is not 

applicable to the company.

6. 	 We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained 

by the company pursuant to the Companies (Cost 

Accounting Records) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the 

Central Government under section 148 of the Act and 

are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost 

records have been maintained. We have, however 

not made a detailed examination of the cost records 

with a view to determine whether they are accurate or 

complete.
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7.	 In respect of statutory dues:

a)	 According to the information and explanations given 

to us and the records of the company examined by 

us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Income 

Tax, VAT, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise 

duty, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable 

with the appropriate authorities.

b)	 According to the information and explanations given 

to us and the records of the company examined 

by us, there are no dues of wealth tax, service 

tax, custom duty and cess which have not been 

deposited on account of any dispute. The particular 

of dues of excise duty, sales tax & income tax as at 

31st March 2016 which have not been deposited or 

partially been deposited on account of a dispute, 

are as below :

c)	 According to the information and explanations 

given to us the amounts which were required to be 

transferred to the investor education and protection 

fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of 

the Companies Act, 1956 ( 1 of 1956) and rules there 

under has been transferred to such fund time to time.

8.	 The company does not have accumulated losses as at 

March 31, 2016. The Company has not incurred cash 

losses during the financial year covered by our audit and 

in the immediately preceding financial year.

9.	 According to the records of the company examined by 

us and the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any 

financial institution or bank or debenture holder.

10.	 According to the information and explanation given to 

us, the company has given guarantee to the tune of 

Rs.9.62 Crores for loans taken by Shakti Irrigation India 

Limited from banks during the year for setting up micro 

irrigation plant.

11.	 In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term 

loans have been applied for the purpose for which they 

were obtained.

12.	 During the course of our examination of the books and 

records of the company, carried out in accordance with 

the generally accepted auditing practices in India and 

according to the information and explanations given to 

us, no material instance of fraud on or by the company 

noticed or reported during the year.

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 014442C

	 Vinay Gandhi
Place: Pithampur	 Proprietor
Date : 30.05.2016	 M No. 75972

Name of the 
statue

Nature of dues Amount  
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Period to which 
the amount relates

Forum where the  
dispute is pending

The Central 
Excise Act, 1944

Excise duty Including Interest and 
penalty

47.70 FY 2005-06 Appellate Tribunal, New 
Delhi

The Income Tax 
Act, 1961

Income Tax Demand including Interest 19.09 FY 2007-08 CIT – Appeal

Income Tax Demand including Interest 20.83 FY 2008-09 CIT – Appeal

Income Tax Demand including Interest 165.51 FY 2009-10 CIT – Appeal

Income Tax Demand including Interest 50.00 FY 2010-11 CIT – Appeal

Income Tax Demand including Interest 16.75 FY 2011-12 CIT – Appeal

Commercial Tax VAT and Entry Tax demand 70.44 FY 2010-11 M.P. High Court, Indore 
Bench

VAT and CST demand 6.16 FY 2010-11 M.P. Commercial Tax 
Appeal Board, Bhopal

VAT, CST and Entry Tax demand 12.46 FY 2012-13 Appellate Authority, 
Commercial Tax, Indore

VAT, CST and Entry Tax demand 11.38 FY 2013-14 Appellate Authority, 
Commercial Tax, Indore
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of Shakti Pumps India Limited (“the Company”) 

as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the 

year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s 

internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards 

on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 

both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such 

controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 

is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

A company’s internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) 

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 

the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India.

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 014442C

	 Vinay Gandhi
Place: Pithampur	 Proprietor
Date : 30.05.2016	 M No. 75972
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes

A.	 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

	 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the basis of going concern assumption in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards 

notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

B.	 Use of Estimates

	 The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount 

of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during 

the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the 

results are known/materialized.

C.	 Fixed Assets

	 Fixed Assets are stated at cost net recoverable taxes including any cost directly attributable for bringing the assets to its 

working condition for its intended use less accumulated depreciation.

	 Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work in Progress.

D.	 Depreciation

	 Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets on Straight-Line Method basis. Depreciation is provided based on useful 

life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

E.	 Foreign Currency Transaction

(a)	 Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 

transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of transaction.

(b)	 Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are restated at the year-end rates.

(c)	 Non-Monetary foreign currencies Items are carried at cost.

(d)	 Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on settlement or on translation is recognized 

in the profit & loss account except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in 

which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

F.	 Investments

	 Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Non-Current Investments are stated at cost. Provision for 

diminution in the value of long term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

G.	 Inventories

	 Item of Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. The 

cost of work in progress and finished goods is determined on absorption cost price which comprises of cost of purchase, 

cost of conversion, and other manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location 

and condition.

H.	 Revenue Recognition

	 Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Revenue 

on sale of goods is recognized on passing of title to customers, Sales are excluding of VAT, Excise duty and adjustment 

for rate difference. Export sale are accounted for on the basis of dates of bill of lading.

I.	 Excise duty/CENVAT

	 Excise duty is accounted for on the basis of payment made in respect of goods cleared. CENVAT claim on purchase of 

raw material is reduced from the cost of raw material.
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes

J.	 Employee Benefits

(a)	 Short Term Employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in profit & loss account of 

the year in which the related service is rendered.

(b)	 Defined benefit plans: The Company operates a gratuity plan covering qualifying employees. The benefit payable is 

the greater of the amount calculated as per the payment of Gratuity Act or the Company scheme applicable to the 

employee. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is payable to 

employees on retirement or on termination of employment. In case of death while in service, the gratuity is payable 

irrespective of vesting. The Company makes annual contribution to the group gratuity scheme administered by the 

Life Insurance Corporation of India through its Gratuity Trust Fund.

(c)	 Defined contribution plans: Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC scheme for the year is charged to Profit 

and Loss account. Retirement benefit, medical reimbursement and leave payments to employees are accounted for 

on cash basis.

K.	 Borrowing Costs

	 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of such 

assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other 

borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss account.

L.	 Provision for Current & Deferred Tax

	 Provision for current tax is made after taking into account benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax 

Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “Timing Difference” between taxable incomes& accounting income is accounted 

for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.

M.	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

	 Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as 

a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized 

but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

N.	 Segment Reporting

	 The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing various types of Pump & Motors. Considering the 

nature of business & financial reporting of the Company, the company has only one segment as reportable segment. 

The Company operates in Local & Export Markets Geographically. The sales for both are separately given, but due to the 

nature of business the assets/liabilities and expenses for these activities cannot be bifurcated separately.
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2016
(Amount in H)

Particulars
Notes 

No.

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

1 2 3 4

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ Funds

	 Share Capital 1 31,74,37,930 31,74,37,930

	 Reserves and Surplus 2 1,73,32,03,429 1,77,67,19,166

2,05,06,41,359 2,09,41,57,096

2 Non-Current Liabilities

	 Long-Term Borrowings 3 4,64,89,425 16,57,76,012

	 Deferred Tax Liablity (Net) 4 6,97,09,156 6,25,54,618

11,61,98,581 22,83,30,630

3 Current Liabilities

	 Short-Term Borrowings 5 82,39,18,897 70,42,50,101

	 Trade Payables 6 23,73,96,004 26,54,14,453

	 Other Current Liabilities 7 32,22,71,573 23,83,88,831  

	 Short-Term Provisions 8 11,51,11,225 18,74,69,500

1,49,86,97,698 1,39,55,22,885

TOTAL 3,66,55,37,638 3,71,80,10,612

II. ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

 	 Fixed Assets

	 (i)  Tangible Assets 9 1,10,09,21,185 1,05,97,22,118

	 (ii) Capital Work-In-Progress 8,20,14,383 4,61,00,937

	 Non-Current Investments 10 62,71,044 62,71,044

	 Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 10,35,68,776 10,24,85,600

	 Other Non-Current Assets 12 27,55,84,881 19,83,44,036

1,56,83,60,268 1,41,29,23,734

2 Current assets

	 Inventories 13 84,05,11,511 82,42,22,045

	 Trade Receivables 14 94,24,35,894 1,16,54,93,487

	 Cash and Bank Balances 15 6,25,69,116 6,57,60,680

	 Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 25,16,60,850 24,96,10,666

2,09,71,77,370 2,30,50,86,878

TOTAL 3,66,55,37,638 3,71,80,10,612

Significant Accounting Policies    

Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 27

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2016
(Amount in H)

Particulars
Notes 

No.

Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 2 3 4

I INCOME 

	 Revenue From Operations

	 Sales of Products 17 2,71,16,29,080 3,04,34,35,489 

	 Less : Excise Duty Recovered (7,31,49,836) (5,82,04,129)

	 Net Sales 2,63,84,79,243 2,98,52,31,361 

 	 Other Income 18 8,37,43,048 11,45,19,399 

 	 Total Revenue 2,72,22,22,292 3,09,97,50,760 

II EXPENDITURE 

	 Cost of Materials Consumed 19 1,51,97,02,308 1,47,60,81,057  

Changes in Inventories of Finished 

Goods, Stock-in-Progress and Stock-

in-Trade

20 (11,88,72,565) (10,86,15,389)  

	 Employee Benefits Expense 21 41,03,58,027 34,66,78,053 

	 Finance Costs 22 14,00,60,301 13,16,64,834 

	 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 9 12,06,25,080 9,82,36,097 

	 Other Expenses 23 61,60,64,573 80,54,58,647 

Total Expenses 2,68,79,37,723 2,74,95,03,298 

III Profit Before Tax 3,42,84,569 35,02,47,462 

IV Tax expense:

	 Current Tax 73,79,071 8,80,04,592 

	 Deferred Tax 71,54,539 50,40,204 

	 MAT Credit Entitlement - -

V Profit After Tax For The Year 1,97,50,959 25,72,02,665 

VI Earning per equity share of Face Value 

of Rs.10/- Each

  

	 Basic 1.18 16.43

	 Diluted 1.07 13.99

Significant Accounting Policies    

Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 27

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 3 4

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit After Tax As Per Profit & Loss Account 1,97,50,959 25,72,02,665 

Adjusted For :

Depreciation Exp. 12,06,25,080 9,82,36,097 

Mics.Exp. Written off. 23,36,581 23,66,535 

Interest Income (1,81,56,534) (2,08,61,902)

Interest Paid 11,10,63,879 11,14,60,381 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 27,836 -

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - -

Deferred expenditure not included above (7,95,77,426) (3,07,37,873)

Interest on Dividend Tax (3,35,434) -

Deffered Tax 71,54,539 50,40,204 

Income Tax Short Provision of Previous Year (56,22,138) (67,09,545)

CSR Expenditure - (48,06,127)

13,75,16,382 15,39,87,769 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 15,72,67,341 41,11,90,435 

Adjusted For :

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 22,30,57,593 (22,92,14,458)

(Increase)/Decrease  in Inventories (1,62,89,466) (19,11,05,305)

Increase/(Decrease)  in Trade Payables (2,80,18,449) (2,731,316)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liablities & 

Provisions

43,61,970 (3,12,45,792)

 18,31,11,647 (45,42,96,872)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 	 (A) 34,03,78,989 (4,31,06,437)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (19,80,54,977) (29,47,84,864)

Sale of Fixed Assets 3,17,422 19,39,762 

Purchase of Investments - (7,30,988)

Interest Received 181,56,534 2,08,61,902 

Deposits 37,83,053 (1,39,67,809)

Movement in Loan & Advances (31,33,359) 3,11,24,496 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities	 (B) (17,89,31,327) (25,55,57,501)

70 | Shakti Pump (India) Ltd.



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 3 4

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowings (NET) (11,91,42,398) (12,43,27,451)

Short Term Borrowings (NET) 11,96,68,796 1,59,78,382 

Dividend Paid (Inc. DDT) (5,03,18,655) (3,5668,951)

Interest on Term Loans & Others Paid (11,10,63,879) (11,14,60,381)

Proceeds From Issue of Equity Shares\Share Warrants 

(Including Premium) 

- 9,00,00,000 

Proceeds From Issue of CCPS (Including Premium) - 45,00,00,000 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities	 (C) (16,08,56,135) 28,45,21,599 

Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents	 (A+B+C) 5,91,527 (1,41,42,338)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 52,84,837 1,94,27,175 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 58,76,364 52,84,837 

Note :  

1.	 Figures in Brackets represent Cash Outflow 

2.	 Previous Year Figures Regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

1. 	 SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Authorised Share Capital:

25000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

25000000 shares of Rs.10 each)

25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000

1500000	 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

Issued & Subscribed Capital 

16923993 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

16923993 shares of Rs.10 each)

16,92,39,930 16,92,39,930

1500000 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

Paid Up Capital

16743793 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

16743793 shares of Rs.10 each)

16,74,37,930 16,74,37,930

1500000 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

TOTAL 31,74,37,930 31,74,37,930

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the year 1,67,43,793 1,52,43,793

Issued during the year  0 15,00,000

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,67,43,793 1,67,43,793

Name of the Shareholder
As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015

No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held

Dinesh Patidar 35,21,488 21.03% 35,21,488 21.03%

Ankit Patidar 15,00,000 8.96% 15,00,000 8.96%

Sunil Patidar 15,62,200 9.33% 15,62,200 9.33%

M.L.Securities & Finance Pvt.Ltd 18,37,383 10.97% 18,37,383 10.97%

1.1	 Reconcilation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

1.3	 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares :

1.2	 180200 Shares out of Issued Share are forfieted by the company which has not been reissued.

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified , wherever necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.
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2. 	 RESERVE & SURPLUS (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Capital Reserve 
As per Last Balance Sheet 20,57,800 20,57,800

20,57,800 20,57,800
Securities Premium Reserve 
As per Last Balance Sheet 74,61,45,471 34,11,45,471
Add:	 Received During the year   
	 Premium on Equity Shares - 10,50,00,000
	 Premium on CCPS - 30,00,00,000

74,61,45,471 74,61,45,471
General Reserve 
As per Last Balance Sheet  1,02,85,15,895 83,29,43,876
Add:	 Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - 19,55,72,019
Less:	 Proposed Dividend (2,51,15,690) -
	 Dividend on CCPS (2,25,00,000) -

98,09,00,205 1,02,85,15,895
Profit & Loss Account 
As Per Last Balance Sheet - -
Add:	 Profit for the Year 1,97,50,959 25,72,02,665
Less:	 Appropriations/Adjustments 
	 Proposed Dividend - (3,34,87,586)
	 Dividend on CCPS - (84,45,205)
	 Dividend Tax (96,93,434) (83,85,864)
	 CSR Expenditure - (48,06,127)
	 Excess Provision for Income Tax FY 2012-13 - -
	 Income Tax Related to Earlier Year - -
	 Interest on Dividend Tax (3,35,434) -
	 Interest on Income Tax (8,66,400) -
	 Creditors Written off  During IT AY 2012-2013 - 2,03,680
	 Short Provision of Income Tax (47,55,737) (67,09,545)
	 Transferred to General Reserve - (19,55,72,019)

40,99,952 -
TOTAL 1,73,32,03,429 1,77,67,19,166 

3. 	 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

SECURED 
Term Loan
From Banks
Rupee Loan 2,50,13,266 0
Foreign Currency Loan 2,00,00,000  10,38,38,723  

4,50,13,266 10,38,38,723
External Commercial borrowing
From Banks 
Foreign Currency Loan 0 5,86,87,500

0 5,86,87,500
Vehicle Loan 14,76,159 32,49,790

14,76,159 32,49,790
TOTAL 4,64,89,425 16,57,76,012
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Term Loan 

From Banks- Rupee Loan 6,57,10,943 6,08,58,305

From Banks- Foreign Currency Term Loan 2,66,66,664 2,68,00,000

External Commercial Borrowing 5,68,31,250 5,86,68,750

Vehicle Loan 23,54,640 50,92,252

15,15,63,497 15,14,19,307

3.1	 Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (See Note 7) 

3.2	 Borrowings from banks and ECB are secured by way of :-

		  Primary - All the curent assets of the company situated at Plot No. 1 Sector A, Pithampur Distt. Dhar, M.P., Plot No. F-14 

& 15, Phase-I, Sector III SEZ, Pithampur and Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur and Plot 

No.400 & 412A, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur, Dist. Dhar, M.P.

		  Collateral-All the fixed assets of the company situated at Plot No. 1 Sector A, Pithampur Distt. Dhar, M.P., Plot No. F-14 

& 15, Phase-I, Sector III SEZ, Pithampur and Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur and Plot No. 

400 & 412A, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur, Dist. Dhar, M.P.

3.3	 Vehicle Loans are secured by respective vehicles.

3. 	 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (contd.)

4. 	 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Net) (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Deferred Tax Liability 6,97,09,156 6,25,54,618

TOTAL (NET) 6,97,09,156 6,25,54,618

5. 	 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (Amount in H)

SECURED 

Working Capital Loans 

From Banks

Rupee Loan 40,61,58,491 17,45,53,782

Foreign Currency Loan 0 12,33,32,625

40,61,58,491 29,78,86,407

Packing Credit Limit 41,77,60,406 40,63,63,694

41,77,60,406 40,63,63,694

TOTAL 82,39,18,897 70,42,50,101

5.1		  Working Capital loans and packing credit are secured as below :

		  Primary - All the curent assets of the company situated at Plot No. 1 Sector A, Pithampur Distt. Dhar, M.P., Plot No. F-14 

& 15, Phase-I, Sector III SEZ, Pithampur and Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur and Plot 

No.400 & 412A, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur, Dist.Dhar, M.P. 

		  Collateral-All the fixed assets of the company situated at Plot No. 1 Sector A, Pithampur Distt. Dhar, M.P., Plot No. F-14 

& 15, Phase-I, Sector III SEZ, Pithampur and Plot No. 401,402 & 413, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur and Plot 

No.400 & 412A, Sector III, Industrial Estate, Pithampur, Dist.Dhar, M.P.
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5. 	 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (contd.)

6. 	 TRADE PAYABLES (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Creditors for Raw Material 23,73,96,004 26,54,14,453

TOTAL 23,73,96,004 26,54,14,453

7. 	 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES  

Current Liabilities of Long Term Debt (Refer Note 3) 15,15,63,497 15,14,19,307

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 7,16,98,922 4,85,25,642

Creditors for service & others 5,90,83,091 1,28,20,536

Unclaimed Dividend 17,89,798 15,92,486

Advance from Customers 2,09,13,877 1,22,55,621

Statutory Payable 1,13,87,569 83,97,238

Expenses Payable 58,34,819 33,78,001

32,22,71,573 23,83,88,831

8. 	 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS   

Provision for Employee Benefits 5,04,23,029 4,91,46,253

Others  

Proposed Dividend 2,51,15,690 3,34,87,586  

Dividend on CCPS 2,25,00,000 84,45,205

Tax on Dividend 96,93,434 83,85,864

Provision for Income Tax 73,79,071 8,80,04,592  

6,46,88,195 13,83,23,247

TOTAL 11,51,11,225 18,74,69,500

5.2	 Personal Guarantee of Directors & Others.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

10. 	 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Non-Trade Investments 

In Equity Shares of Subsidiaries

Unquated Fully Paid Up

1 Shares of Shakti Pumps FZE , Sharjah UAE

of AED 150000 each

22,06,115 22,06,115

65000	 Shares of Shaki Pumps USA LLC, USA of USD 1 each 33,31,941 33,31,941

15000	 Shares of Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd., Australia of AUD 1 each 7,30,988 62,69,044 7,30,988 62,69,044

In Equity shares of Others 

Unquated Fully Paid Up

Cosmos Bank 2,000 2,000

2,000 2,000

TOTAL 62,71,044 62,71,044

11. 	 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 

(Unsecured & Considered Good )

Advance for Capitlal Goods 29,86,117 71,58,828

Loan to Related Parties 10,05,82,659 9,53,26,772

TOTAL 10,35,68,776 10,24,85,600

13. 	 INVENTORIES

Raw Material 26,47,28,213 36,73,11,312

Work In Process 29,82,83,803 25,35,50,060

Finished Goods 27,74,99,494 20,33,60,672

TOTAL 84,05,11,511 82,42,22,045

12. 	 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS  

Miscellaneous Expenditure 24,27,55,698 17,38,14,854

Trade Receivables ( More than 365 Days) 3,28,29,182 2,45,29,182

(to the extent not written off or adjusted ) 27,55,84,881 19,83,44,036
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14. 	 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

(Unsecured & Considered good)

Over Six Months 36,80,39,473 46,30,68,422

Others 57,43,96,421 70,24,25,065

TOTAL 94,24,35,894 1,16,54,93,487

15. 	 CASH & BANK BALANCES 

Balances with Banks 50,98,470 41,63,736

Cash Balance 7,77,856 11,21,101

Fixed Deposits With Bank 5,66,92,790 6,04,75,843

TOTAL 6,25,69,116 6,57,60,680

18. 	 OTHER INCOME 

Interest Income 1,81,56,534 208,61,902

Other Operating Income 6,55,86,514 9,36,57,497

TOTAL 8,37,43,048 11,45,19,399

17. 	 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sales of Finished Products 2,71,16,29,080 3,04,34,35,489

TOTAL 2,71,16,29,080 3,04,34,35,489

16. 	 SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES  

Balances With Statutory authorities 6,59,39,977 5,91,78,008

Advance Income Tax 3,60,00,000 4,85,00,000

Advance for Salary & tour 1,07,37,171 60,18,284

Prepaid Expenses 59,74,404 1,04,48,739

Deposits 4,25,86,424 2,88,78,760

Other Short Term Loan & Advances 9,04,22,873 9,65,86,875

TOTAL 25,16,60,850 24,96,10,666

15.1		 Balance with Banks includes Unclaimed Dividend.of Rs.17,89,798/- (Previous year Rs.15,92,486/-)

Sale of Products 

Domestic 1,58,79,34,595 1,47,90,95,409

Export 1,12,36,94,485 1,56,43,40,080

TOTAL 2,71,16,29,080 3,04,34,35,489

17.1	 Detail of Sales 
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19. 	 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Opening Stock of Raw Material 36,73,11,312 28,48,21,,396

Add: Purchase of Raw Material 1,41,71,19,208 1,55,85,70,973

1,78,44,30,521 1,84,33,92,369

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 26,47,28,213 36,73,11,312

TOTAL 1,51,97,02,308 1,47,60,81,057

Amount 

(in Rs.)

% of 

Consumption

Amount 

(in Rs.)

% of 

Consumption

Imported 40,28,41,942 26.51 48,41,73,463 32.80

Indegenous 1,11,68,60,365 73.49 99,19,07,594 67.20

1,51,97,02,308 100.00 14,76,081,057 100.00

19.1	 Value of Raw Material Consumed  

20. 	 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN PROCESS

Inventories (at Close) 

Finished Goods/Stock in Trade 27,74,99,494 20,33,60,672

Stock In Process 29,82,83,803 25,35,50,060

57,57,83,298 45,69,10,732

Inventories (at Commencement)

Finished Goods/Stock in Trade 20,33,60,672 15,86,23,739

Stock In Process 25,35,50,060 18,96,71,604

45,69,10,732 34,82,95,343

TOTAL 11,88,72,565 10,86,15,389 

21. 	 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salaries & Wages ( Including Bonus ) 38,16,76,065 31,90,97,413

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1,29,24,926 98,72,747

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,57,57,035 1,77,07,893

41,03,58,027 34,66,78,053

22. 	 FINANCE COST  

Interest to Bank 10,54,15,302 11,02,23,543

Interest to Other 56,48,577 12,36,838

Bank Charges 2,89,96,423 2,02,04,453

TOTAL 14,00,60,301 13,16,64,834
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23. 	 OTHER EXPENSES  (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Power & Fuel 2,16,75,451 2,03,35,850

Job Work Expenses 1,72,19,683 2,59,48,345

Entry Tax 31,90,648 24,21,436

Freight Charges 2,59,47,102 2,42,17,813

Other Manufacturing Exp. 2,45,62,711 2,47,54,998

9,25,95,595 9,76,78,443

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors Remuneration 2,02,02,820 2,01,43,620

Telephone Expenses 76,15,440 68,36,573

Conveyance Expenses 2,15,05,383 2,01,20,835

Consultancy Charges 92,16,682 44,63,111

Other Office Exp. 92,23,728 1,09,04,458

6,77,64,054 6,24,68,597

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES  

Clearing & Forwarding Charges 83,70,672 60,35,348  

Office & Godown Rent 52,40,672 41,40,960

Travelling Expenses 10,20,71,875 7,46,99,184

Advertising Exp. 4,05,54,141 10,92,00,356

Market Development Exp. 4,85,79,840 4,94,42,359

Exhibition and Promotional Exp. 10,70,453 46,19,126

Transportation Charges 7,05,45,343 5,27,19,642

ECGC Premium 19,39,688 51,51,430

Other Expenses 14,86,00,428 31,50,34,786

42,69,73,111  62,10,43,190

OTHER EXPENSES  

Legal & Professional Exp. 87,24,193 8757738  

Payment to Auditors 3,00,000 300000

Repair & Maintenance 47,05,075 3777211

Taxes & Duties 1,08,75,682 7729187

Other Exp. 17,90,281 1337746

2,63,95,231 2,19,01,882

MISC. EXP. WRITTEN OFF 23,36,581 23,66,535

TOTAL 61,60,64,573 80,54,58,647

(a)	 Auditor 1,30,000 1,30,000

(b)	 For Taxation Matters 1,10,000 1,10,000

(c)	 For Other Services 60,000 60,000

3,00,000 3,00,000

23.1	 Payment To Auditors As  
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24. 	 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

25. 	 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Raw Material 27,64,50,920 51,12,31,210

Capital Goods 1,14,01,504 62,59,178

28,78,52,424 51,74,90,388

S. No. Name of Related Party Relationship

1 Shakti Pumps LLC, USA  
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companies 2 Shakti Pumps FZE , UAE

3 Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd. Australia 
4 Shakti Irrigation India Limited Enterprise over Which Key management are able to 

exercise significant influence
5 Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd Enterprise over Which Relative of Key Mgt. are able to 

exercise significant influence
6 Shakti Energy Solutions Pvt.Ltd Enterprise over Which Relative of Key Mgt. are able to 

exercise significant influence
7 Dinesh Patidar  

Key Managarial Personnel 8 Sunil Patidar 
9 Ramesh Patidar 

S. No. Name of Party Nature of Transaction Amount in Rs.

1 Shakti Pumps LLC, USA  Sale of Pump & Motors 16,63,25,589

2 Shakti Pumps FZE , UAE Sale of Pump & Motors 29,07,79,907

3 Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd. Australia Sale of Pump & Motors 34,31,136

4 Shakti Irrigation India Limited Purchase of Components 8,76,96,515

5 Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd Purchase of Dies 10,25,56,804

Sale of Die Material 98,559

6 Shakti Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Purchase of Solar Systems 6,43,14,751

7 Dinesh Patidar Remuneration 1,68,00,000

8 Sunil Patidar Remuneration 12,00,000

Other Allowances 1,09,600

9 Ramesh Patidar Remuneration 19,20,000

  Other Allowances 1,73,220

FOB Value of Exports 1,08,72,34,192 1,32,78,67,834

1,08,72,34,192 1,32,78,67,834

Exhibition & Promotional Exp. 61,21,844 37,30,185

Travelling Exp. 3,33,19,763 2,30,29,074

Advertisement Exp. 46,66,649 10,26,012

4,41,08,256 2,77,85,271

24.1	 Value of Imports on CIF basis in respect of 

	 (i)	 Value of Imports on CIF basis in respect of 

	 (ii)	 Transaction during the year with related parties.

24.3	 Earning in Foreign Currency 

24.2	 Expenditure in Foreign Currency
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25. 	 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (contd.)

26. 	 FINANCIAL & DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

S. No. Nature Name of Party Amount in Rs.

1 Investments Shakti Pumps USA LLC 33,31,941

Shakti Pumps FZE, UAE 22,06,115

Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd. Australia 7,30,988

2 Trade Receivables Shakti Pumps USA LLC 12,95,35,453

 Shakti Pumps FZE, UAE 23,45,86,364

Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd. Australia 1,17,60,541

3 Trade Payables Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd 5,58,23,639

Shakti Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 1,07,67,990

4 Loan & Advances Vintex Tools Pvt. Ltd 10,05,82,659

S. No. Particular Amount in Rs.

1 Currency Swap 4,66,66,664

Total 4,66,66,664

Nature of Transaction External Commercial Borrowing

Currency USD 

Balance in Foreign Currency 9,37,500

Balance in Rs. 5,68,31,250

	 (iii)	 Balances as at 31.03.2016

a)	 Derivative Contract entered into by the company for hedging foreign currency related risks:

		  The Company has convereted the term loan into Foreign currency term loan and in order to hedge foreign 

currency related risk the company has entered into currency swap contract. Nominal amount of derivative 

contracts entered into by the company and outstanding as on 31.03.2016 is detailed below:

b)	 Foreign Currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instruments as on 31.03.2016 are as follows:

27. 	 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

S. No.
Particulars Amount in Lakhs  

as at 31.03.2016

1 Bank Guarantee Outstanding 357.39

2 Unexpired Letter of Credit 1,129.27

3 Excise Demand Under Dispute 47.70

4 Commercial Tax Demand under Dispute 100.44

5 Income Tax Demand Under Dispute 272.18

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
To The Board of Directors,

SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LTD.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the attached Consolidated Financial 
Statements of M/S. SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED (the 
company) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the 
Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
at 31st March 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & 
Loss Statement and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial 
statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated 
Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Ac, 
2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows of the group in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 
of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation 
of the consolidated financial statements by the directors of 
the company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While 
conducting the audit, we have taken into accounts the 
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 

financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s 
preparation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place 
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the 
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of 
their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other 
matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of 
affairs of the group as at 31 March 2016 and its consolidated 
profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.

Other Matters
1.	 We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries. 

These financial statements & other information have 
been audited by other Auditors whose reports have 
been furnished to us, and our opinion is based solely on 
the report of other auditors.

	 Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of other matters.

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 014442C

	 Vinay Gandhi
Place: Pithampur	 Proprietor
Date : 30.05.2016	 M No. 75972
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Consolidated Accounts

A.	 Principles of Consolidation

	 The Consolidated Financial Statements relates to SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LTD. (“the Company”) and its overseas three 

wholly owned subsidiary companies as:

S. No Name of the Subsidiary Company Country of Incorporation % of Shareholding Currency

1 Shakti Pumps USA LLC USA 100 USD

2 Shakti Pumps FZE UAE 100 AED

3 Shakti Pumps Pty Ltd Australia 100 AUD

	 The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a)	 Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding 

together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses, after fully eliminating intra -group 

balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) -21 “Consolidated Financial 

Statements”.

b)	 Revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted 

at the rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the 

exchange fluctuation reserve.

c)	 Reporting period of the subsidiaries are different as to the company reporting period. Hence for the purpose of 

preparing consolidated financial Statements, the financial statements of subsidiaries have been prepared to the 

same reporting date and for the same reporting period as of the company in accordance with AS-21 “Consolidated 

Financial Statements”.

d)	 The accounting policies of the parent are best viewed in its independent financial statements. As far as possible, 

the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and 

other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company’s separate financial 

statements.

e)	 Notes to these Consolidated Financial Statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure 

and a guide to better understanding of the consolidated position of the companies. Recognizing this purpose, 

the Company has disclosed only such Notes from the Independent Financial Statements, which fairly present the 

needed disclosures.
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Notes 

No.

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

1 2 3 4

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ Funds

	 Share Capital 1 31,74,37,930 31,74,37,930

	 Reserves and Surplus 2 1,70,17,18,608 1,75,43,15,410

2,01,91,56,538 2,07,17,53,340

2 Non-Current Liabilities

	 Long-Term Borrowings - 6,47,82,251 16,57,76,012

	 Deferred Tax Liablity (Net) - 6,97,09,156 6,25,54,618

13,44,91,407 22,83,30,630

3 Current Liabilities

	 Short-Term Borrowings - 82,39,18,897 70,42,50,101

	 Trade Payables 3 24,48,50,744 26,65,93,322

	 Other Current Liabilities 4 32,65,20,860 25,25,53,243  

	 Short-Term Provisions - 11,51,11,225 18,74,69,500

1,51,04,01,726 1,41,08,66,165

TOTAL 3,66,40,49,671 3,71,09,50,136

II. ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

 	 Fixed Assets

		  Tangible Assets - 1,10,09,21,185 1,05,97,22,117

		  Capital Work-In-Progress 8,20,14,383 4,61,00,937

	 Non-Current Investments 5 2,000 2,000

	 Long-Term Loans and Advances - 10,35,68,776 10,24,85,600

	 Other Non-Current Assets - 27,55,84,881 19,83,44,766

1,56,20,91,224 1,40,66,55,420

2 Current assets

	 Inventories 6 1,08,00,51,679 97,11,49,888

	 Trade Receivables 7 69,41,28,338 1,01,16,64,012

	 Cash and Bank Balances 8 7,60,44,539 7,18,01,949

	 Short-Term Loans and Advances 9 25,17,33,890 24,96,78,866

21,0,19,58,447 2,30,42,94,716

TOTAL 3,66,40,49,671 3,71,09,50,136

Significant Accounting Policies    

Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 19

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Notes 

No.

Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 2 3 4

I INCOME 

	 Revenue From Operations

	 Sales of Products 10 2,71,54,23,611 3,02,43,59,311

	 Less : Excise Duty Recovered (7,31,49,836) (5,82,04,129)

2,64,22,73,774 2,96,61,55,182

 	 Other Income 11 8,77,34,651 11,47,69,054 

 	 Total Revenue 2,73,00,08,426 3,08,09,24,236

II EXPENDITURE 

	 Cost of Materials Consumed 12 1,57,65,12,416 1,49,16,48,421  

Changes in Inventories of Finished 

Goods, Stock-in-Progress and Stock-

in-Trade

13 (27,24,95,665) (19,38,66,211)  

	 Employee Benefits Expense 14 42,01,71,933 35,07,71,669

	 Finance Costs 15 14,31,78,838 13,22,74,414

	 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12,06,25,080 9,82,36,097

	 Other Expenses 16 71,68,19,007 84,60,03,145

	 Total Expenses 2,70,48,11,609 2,72,50,67,535

III Profit Before Tax 2,51,96,816 35,58,56,701

IV Tax expense:

	 Current Tax 73,79,071 8,80,04,592

	 Deferred Tax 71,54,539 50,40,204

	 MAT Credit Availed - -

V Profit After Tax For The Year 1,06,63,207 26,28,11,905

VI Earning per equity share:   

	 (i)	 Basic 0.64 16.79

	 (ii)	 Diluted 0.58 14.30

Significant Accounting Policies    

Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 19

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 3 4

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit After Tax As Per Profit & Loss Account 1,06,63,207  26,28,11,905

Adjusted For :

Depreciation Exp. 12,06,25,080 9,82,36,097

Mics.Exp. Written off. 23,36,581 23,66,535

Interest Income (1,81,56,534) (2,08,61,902)

Interest Paid 11,10,63,879 11,14,60,381

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 27,836 -

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - -

Deferred expenditure not included above (7,95,76,696) (3,07,38,604)

Interest on Dividend Tax (3,35,434) -

Deffered Tax 71,54,539 50,40,204

Income Tax Short Provision of Previous Year (56,22,138) (67,09,545)

CSR Expenditure - (48,06,127)

13,75,17,112 15,39,87,039

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 14,81,80,319 41,67,98,945

Adjusted For :

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 31,75,35,674 (17,25,60,779)

(Increase)/Decrease  in Inventories (10,89,01,791) (25,99,68,129)

Increase/(Decrease)  in Trade Payables (2,17,42,578) (48,64,580)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liablities & 

Provisions

(55,46,504) (1,96,93,769)

 18,13,44,801 (45,70,87,257)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 	 (A) 32,95,25,120 (4,02,88,313)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (19,80,54,977) (29,47,84,864)

Sale of Fixed Assets 3,17,422 19,39,762

Interest Received 1,81,56,534 2,08,61,902

Deposits 37,83,053 (1,39,67,809)

Movement in Loan & Advances (31,38,199) 3,11,23,122 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities	 (B) (17,89,36,167) (25,48,27,887)

88 | Shakti Pump (India) Ltd.



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2016

Year ended 

March 31, 2015

1 3 4

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowings (NET) (10,08,49,571) (12,43,27,451)

Short Term Borrowings (NET) 11,96,68,796 1,59,78,382

Dividend Paid (Inc. DDT) (5,03,18,655) (3,56,68,951)

Interest on Term Loans & Others Paid (11,10,63,879) (11,14,60,381)

Proceeds From Issue of Equity Shares\Share Warrants 

(Including Premium) 

- 9,00,00,000

Proceeds From Issue of CCPS (Including Premium) - 45,00,00,000 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities	 (C) (14,25,63,309) 28,45,21,599

Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents	 (A+B+C) 80,25,645 (1,05,94,601)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,13,26,105 2,19,20,706

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,93,51,749 1,13,26,105

Note :  

1.	 Figures in Brackets represent Cash Outflow 

2.	 Previous Year Figures Regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016

Annual Report 2015-16 | 89



Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

1. 	 SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Authorised Share Capital:

25000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

25000000 shares of Rs.10 each)

25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000

1500000	 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

Issued & Subscribed Capital 

16923993 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

16923993 shares of Rs.10 each)

16,92,39,930 16,92,39,930

1500000 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

Paid Up Capital

16743793 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each (Previous year 

16743793 shares of Rs.10 each)

16,74,37,930 16,74,37,930

1500000 15 % Compulsory Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each  (Previous Year 

1500000 shares of Rs.100 each)

15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

TOTAL 31,74,37,930 31,74,37,930

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the year 1,67,43,793 1,52,43,793

Issued during the year  0 15,00,000

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,67,43,793 1,67,43,793

Name of the Shareholder
As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015

No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held

Dinesh Patidar 35,21,488 21.03% 35,21,488 21.03%

Ankit Patidar 15,00,000 8.96% 15,00,000 8.96%

Sunil Patidar 15,62,200 9.33% 15,62,200 9.33%

M.L.Securities & Finance Pvt.Ltd 18,37,383 10.97% 18,37,383 10.97%

1.1	 Reconcilation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

1.3	 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares :

1.2	 180200 Share out of Issued Share Capital are forfieted by the company which has not been reissued.

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified , wherever necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

2. 	 RESERVE & SURPLUS (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Capital Reserve 

As per Last Balance Sheet 20,57,800 20,57,800

20,57,800 20,57,800

Foreign Currency Fluctuation Reserve 26,921 20,234

Securities Premium Reserve 

As per Last Balance Sheet 74,61,45,471 34,11,45,471

Add:	 Received During the year   

	 Premium on Equity Shares - 10,50,00,000

	 Premium on CCPS - 30,00,00,000

74,61,45,471 74,61,45,471

General Reserve 

As per Last Balance Sheet  1,00,60,91,906 80,49,10,636

Add:	 Transferred from Profit & Loss Account (90,87,752) 20,11,81,270

Less:	 Proposed Dividend (2,51,15,690) -

Less:	 Dividend on CCPS (2,25,00,000) -

94,93,88,464 1,00,60,91,906

Profit & Loss Account 

As Per Last Balance Sheet - -

Add:	 Profit for the Year 1,06,63,207 26,28,11,905

Less:	 Appropriations 

	 Proposed Dividend - (3,34,87,586)

	 Dividend on CCPS - (84,45,205)

	 Dividend Tax (96,93,434) (83,85,864)

	 CSR Expenditure - (48,06,127)

	 Prior period Adjustment - 11 

	 Interest on Dividend Tax (3,35,434) -

	 Interest on Income Tax (8,66,400) -

	 Creditors Written off  During Assessment 2012-13 - 2,03,680 

	 Short Provision of Income Tax (47,55,737) (67,09,545)

	 Transferred to General Reserve 9,087,752 (20,11,81,270)

40,99,952 -

TOTAL 1,70,17,18,608 1,75,43,15,410  

3. 	 TRADE PAYABLES

Sundry Creditors 24,48,50,744 26,65,93,322

TOTAL 24,48,50,744 26,65,93,322
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

4. 	 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES  (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Current Liabilities of Long Term Debt 15,15,63,497 15,14,19,307

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 7,16,98,922 4,85,25,642

Creditors for Service & Others 5,90,83,091 1,28,20,536

Unclaimed Dividend 17,89,798 15,92,486

Advance from Customers 2,34,10,739 2,55,15,875

Statutory Payable 1,13,87,569 83,97,238

Expenses Payable 75,87,243 42,82,159

32,65,20,860 25,25,53,243

5. 	 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

Non-Trade Investments 

In Equity shares of Others 

Unquated Fully Paid Up

Cosmos Bank 2,000 2,000

2,000 2,000

TOTAL 2,000 2,000

6. 	 INVENTORIES

Raw Material 26,47,28,213 36,73,11,312

Work In Process 29,82,83,803 25,35,50,060

Finished Goods 49,08,03,679 28,92,77,741

Sock in Transit 2,62,35,984 6,10,10,775

TOTAL 1,08,00,51,679 97,11,49,888

7. 	 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured & Considered good)

Over Six Months 11,97,31,918 46,30,68,422

Others 57,43,96,421 54,85,95,591

TOTAL 69,41,28,338 1,01,16,64,012

8. 	 CASH & BANK BALANCES 

Balances with Banks 1,85,73,893 1,02,05,005

Cash Balance 7,77,856 11,21,101

Fixed Deposits With Bank 5,66,92,790 6,04,75,843

TOTAL 7,60,44,539 7,18,01,949

8.1		  Balance with Banks includes Unclaimed Dividend.of Rs.17,89,798/- (Previous year Rs.15,92,486/-)
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

9. 	 SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES  (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Balances With Statutory authorities 6,59,39,977 5,91,78,008

Advance Income Tax 3,60,00,000 4,85,00,000

Advance for Salary & tour 1,07,37,171 60,18,284

Prepaid Expenses 59,74,404 1,04,48,739

Deposits 4,25,86,424 2,88,78,760

Other Short Term Loan & Advances 9,04,95,913 9,66,55,075

TOTAL 25,17,33,890 24,96,78,866

10. 	 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sales of Finished Goods 2,71,54,23,611 3,02,43,59,311

TOTAL 2,71,54,23,611 3,02,43,59,311

11. 	 OTHER INCOME 

Interest Income 1,81,56,534 2,08,61,902

Other Non Operating Income 6,95,78,117 9,39,07,152

TOTAL 8,77,34,651 11,47,69,054

12. 	 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

Opening Stock of Raw Material 36,73,11,312 28,48,21,396

Add: Purchase of Raw Material 1,47,39,29,317 1,57,41,38,337

1,84,12,40,630 1,85,89,59,733

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 26,47,28,213 36,73,11,312

TOTAL 1,57,65,12,416 1,49,16,48,421

13. 	 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN PROCESS

Inventories (at Close) 

Finished Goods/Stock in Trade 51,70,39,663 35,02,88,516

Stock In Process 29,82,83,803 25,35,50,060

81,53,23,466 60,38,38,576

Inventories (at Commencement)

Finished Goods/Stock in Trade 28,92,77,741 22,03,00,761

Stock In Process 25,35,50,060 18,96,71,604

54,28,27,801 40,99,72,365

TOTAL 27,24,95,665 19,38,66,211 
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14. 	 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

Salaries & Wages 39,14,89,971 32,31,91,029

Contribution to Providend & Other Funds 1,29,24,926 98,72,747

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,57,57,035 1,77,07,893

42,01,71,933 35,07,71,669

15. 	 FINANCE COST  

Interest to Bank 10,54,15,302 11,02,23,543

Interest to Other 56,48,577 12,36,838

Bank Charges 3,21,14,960 2,08,14,033

TOTAL 14,31,78,838 13,22,74,414

16. 	 OTHER EXPENSES  

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Power & Fuel 2,16,75,451 2,03,35,850

Job Work Expenses 1,72,19,683 2,59,48,345

Entry Tax 31,90,648 24,21,436

Freight Charges 2,59,47,102 2,42,17,813

Other Manufacturing Exp. 4,59,16,791 2,90,74,090

11,39,49,676 10,19,97,534

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors Remuneration 2,02,02,820 2,01,43,620

Telephone Expenses 76,15,440 68,36,573

Conveyance Expenses 2,15,05,383 2,01,20,835

Consultancy Charges 92,16,682 44,63,111

Other Office Exp. 1,98,74,203 1,65,84,256

7,84,14,529 6,81,48,394

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES  

Clearing & Forwarding Charges 83,70,672 60,35,348  

Office & Godown Rent 52,40,672 41,40,960

Travelling Expenses 10,20,71,875 7,46,99,184

Advertising Exp. 4,05,54,141 10,92,00,356

Market Development Exp. 4,85,79,840 4,94,42,359

Exhibition and Promotional Exp. 10,70,453 46,19,126

Transportation Charges 7,05,45,343 5,27,19,642

ECGC Premium 19,39,688 51,51,430

Other Expenses 20,22,71,778 34,51,30,338

48,06,44,461  65,11,38,742

94 | Shakti Pump (India) Ltd.



Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016

16. 	 OTHER EXPENSES  (contd.) (Amount in H)

As at 

March 31, 2016

As at 

March 31, 2015

OTHER EXPENSES  

Legal & Professional Exp. 88,51,558 87,57,738  

Payment to Auditors 3,00,000 3,00,000

Repair & Maintenance 47,05,075 37,77,211

Taxes & Duties 1,08,75,682 77,29,187

Other Exp. 1,67,41,445 17,87,803

4,14,73,760 2,23,51,939

MISC. EXP. WRITTEN OFF 23,36,581 23,66,535

TOTAL 71,68,19,007 84,60,03,145

17. 	 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 
		  Consolidated related party transactions are same as related party transaction of stand alone financial statements.

18. 	 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
		  Consolidated related party transactions are same as related party transaction of stand alone financial statements.

19. 	 ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Information of Subsidiaries for the year ended 31st March 2016 (Amount in H)

Particulars
Shakti Pumps LLC Shakti Pumps FZE Shakti Pumps Pty 

Limited 

a) Paid Up Share Capital 33,31,941 22,06,115 7,30,988

b) Share Premium - - -

c) Other Reserves - - -

d) Total Assets 1,38,736,244 26,37,25,369 1,14,35,872

e) Total Liablities 13,87,36,244 26,37,25,369 1,14,35,872

f) Investments - - -

g) Turnover 17,19,33,804 29,08,37,118 55,51,844

h) Profit/(Loss ) Before tax 4,15,39,119 (4,94,56,079) (11,70,792)

i) Provision for Tax - - -

j) Profit/(Loss) After Tax 4,15,39,119 (4,94,56,079) (11,70,792)

k) Proposed Dividend - - -

Closing Exchange Rates 

1 USD 	 =	 66.40	 INR 

1 AED 	 =	 17.70	 INR 

1 AUD	 =	 50.30	 INR

As per our report of even date	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vinay Gandhi & Associates 	 Dinesh Patidar	 Ramesh Patidar	
Chartered Accountants	 Chairman and Managing Director	 Executive Director	
FRN : 014442C	 DIN00549552	 DIN00931437

Vinay Gandhi 	 R. Shadananan	 Akhilesh Maru 	
Proprietor	 Company Secretary	 Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 75972

Place: Pithampur
Date: May 30, 2016
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Shakti Pumps (India) Limited
CIN: L29120MP1995PLC009327

Plot No. 401, 402, 413, Sector III , Industrial Area, Pithampur Dist. Dhar- M.P.-454774.

Tel:- 07292 410552  |  Fax:- 07292 410519 | Email:-cs@shaktipumpsindia.com

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)  

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ……….……….…….………….………….…….…………. Shares of the Shakti Pumps (India) Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………………… E-mail Id: ………………………………………………………….....………………………...

Address: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………..……………………………………………………………………………Signature:………………………………………….………………………………….., or failing him

2. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………………… E-mail Id: ………………………………………………………….....………………………...

Address: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………..……………………………………………………………………………Signature:……………………………………………….…………………………….., or failing him

3. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………………… E-mail Id: ………………………………………………………….....………………………...

Address: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………..……………………………………………………………………………Signature:……………………………………………….…………………………….., or failing him

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21st  Annual General Meeting  of the 

Company, to be held on the Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 11.30 A.M.  at the Registered Office of the Company, Plot No. 

401,402 & 413, Sector-III, Industrial Area, Pithampur-454775, Dist. Dhar (M.P.) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 

such resolutions as are indicated in the box below.



S. No. Resolution For Against

Ordinary Business

1 Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016.

2 Approval of final dividend for the year ended March 31, 2016.

3 Re-appointment of Mr. Ramesh Patidar (DIN: 00931437), who retires by rotation.

4 Appointment of Auditors and fixing their remuneration.

                Special Business

5 Appointment and fixing remuneration of Cost Auditor.

6 Re-Appointment of Mr.Sunil Patidar (DIN: 02561763) as Whole Time Director for a 

period of Five Years from 29th January 2016 till 28th January, 2021.

7 Waiver of Excess Remuneration Paid Rs. 48, 00, 000/- to Mr. Dinesh Patidar  

(DIN: 00549552) Managing Director.

8 Change in Relevant Date from 20.09.2014 to 19.09.2014 pertains to the Issuance 

of 1500000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares to AFHoldings

		

Signed this ……………………………………………………………… day of……………………………………………………………..2016

Signature of shareholder(s)	……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp



Shakti Pumps (India) Limited
CIN: L29120MP1995PLC009327

Plot No. 401, 402, 413, Sector III , Industrial Area, Pithampur Dist. Dhar- M.P.-454774.

Tel:- 07292 410552  |  Fax:- 07292 410519 | Email:-cs@shaktipumpsindia.com

Attendance Slip

21st Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 11.30 A.M at the Registered 
Office of the Company

DP/ID NO

Client Id

Folio No.

No. of shares held

Mr./Mrs./Miss 

I certify that I am registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the company. I hereby record my presence at 

the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 11.30 A.M at the Registered Office 

of the Company at Plot No. 401, 402 & 413, Industrial Area, Sector-III, Pithampur-Dhar, Madhya Pradesh-454774.

Proxy’s Name in Block letters ……………………………………………………………………......................................................……………………………………............

Member’s/Proxy’s Signature ……………………………………......……………………………....................................................................…………………………………

NOTES:-

1.	 If it is intended to appoint a proxy, the Form should be completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company 

at least 48 hours before the Meeting.

2.	 Shareholders/proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them when they come to Meeting and 

handover at the entrance after affixing their signature on them.

3.	 Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report along with them to the Annual General Meeting, as 

copies of the Report will not be distributed again at the Meeting, in view of the increasing cost of Annual Report.

4.	 Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he wishes.



Venue: 	 Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 401, 402 & 413, Industrial Area,  

Sector-III, Pithampur-Dhar, Madhya Pradesh-454774.

Date & Time:	 Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 11.30 A.M.

Route Map
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Information
Board of Director 

 1.	 Mr. Dinesh Patidar	 Managing Director

2.	 Mr. Sunil Patidar	 Whole Time Director

3.	 Mr. Ramesh Patidar	 Whole Time Director

4.	 Mr. Navin Patwa	 Independent Director

5.	 Mr. S. S. Raghuvanshi	 Independent Director

6.	 Mr. Rajkumar Jain	 Independent Director

7.	 Mr. Bal Mukund Sharma	 Independent Director

8.	 Mrs. Nishtha Neema	 Women Independent Director

9.	 Mr. Sridhar Narayan	 Nominee Director

Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer 

Mr. R. Shadananan

Statutory Auditor

M/s Vinay Gandhi & Associates 

106, Man Heritage, 6/2, South Tukoganj

Near High Court Indore M.P.-452001.

Secretarial Auditor
M. Maheshwari & Associates

Banker 

State Bank of India 

Axis Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

HDFC Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent

Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

17-20, Jafferbhoy Ind. Estate,

1st Floor, Makwana Road,

Marol Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059

Tel: +91 (0) 22 42270400

Email:- pratapp@adroitcorporate.com

Registered Address Office & Work

Plot no. 401, 402 & 413 Sector III 

Industrial Area Pithampur 

Dist. Dhar, M.P.-454774.

Tel. no: +91- 7292-410500

Fax no.:-+91-7292-410519

Email:- cs@shaktipumpsindia.com,  

info@shaktipumps.com

Web:-www.shaktipumps.com  
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